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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Company activities and review of developments

The Company acts as a holding company and is a subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc. Willis Towers
Watson plc, together with its subsidiaries (‘the Group’) is one of the world’s leading professional service
providers of risk management, insurance broking, consulting, technology and solutions and private exchange
services.  °

There have been no significant changes in the Company’s principal activities in 2016. The Directors are not
"aware, at the date of this report, of any likely major changes in the Company’s activities in the next year.

Merger with Towers Watson & Co.

On 4 January 2016, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger, the Willis Group Holdings plc group and
the Towers Watson & Co. group combined, with Towers Watson & Co. becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Willis Group Holdings plc. Immediately following the merger, Willis Group Holdings plc changed its
name to Willis Towers Watson plc.

In connection with the consummation of the merger, Willis Towers Watson plc and certain of its subsidiaries
then undertook a number of transaction steps to effect a reorganisation. On 4 January 2016 the following
transactions occurred:

e Willis Towers Watson plc transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to the Company in
exchange for the Company issuing nine notes with an aggregate principal value of $4,600 million,
two new shares and an obligation to issue a further 4,573,745 new shares (‘the WIUKH
Obligation’). The total value of the new shares was $4,086 million.

e Willis Towers Watson plc then transferred to Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited
Company (formerly Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Limited) the two new shares in the
Company and its rights under the WIUKH Obligation in exchange for shares in Willis Towers
Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company to the value of $4,086 million.

e Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company sold to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.
the two shares in the Company and its rights under the WIUKH Obligation in exchange for the issue
by Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. of $3,400 million interest free loans and $686 million share
premium. The WIUKH Obligation was subsequently settled on 4 March 2016 by the Company
issuing 4,573,745 new shares to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. worth $4,086 million.

e Willis Towers Watson plc sold the $4,600 million notes payable by the Company to Willis
Netherlands Holdings B.V. in exchange for a non interest-bearing loan of $4,600 million.

e The Company transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to TA I Limited in exchange for 1
million shares in TA I Limited to the value of $5,086 million and five interest-bearing notes with an
aggregate principal value of $3,600 million. »

Results

The profit on ordinary activities after taxation amounted to $154 million (2015: loss of $91 million) as
shown in the income statement on page 8. The increase in profit is attributable to:

o $303 million increase in dividends received from the Company’s subsidiary; and
e $245 million increase in interest receivable;
- partly offset by:
¢ $302 million increase in interest payable to Group undertakings; and
e $1 million decrease in tax credit.

Balance sheet

The balance sheet on page 9 of the financial statements shows the Company’s financial position at the year
end. Net assets have increased by $4,040 million, attributable to an increase in investments of $5,086
million, offset by a net increase in amounts owed to Group undertakings of $1,046 million.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Company activities and review of developments (continued)
Balance sheet (continued)

The Group manages its operations on a divisional basis. For this reason, the Company’s Directors believe
that further key performance indicators for the Company are not necessary or appropriate for an
understanding of the development, performance or position of the business. The performance of the Group,
which includes the Company, is discussed in the Group’s financial statements which do not form part of this
report.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Company has intercompany balances with fellow Group undertakings in currencies other than US
dollars, its functional currency, and is therefore exposed to movements in exchange rates. The Group’s
treasury function takes out derivative contracts to manage this risk at a Group level.

The Company is potentially exposed to investment risk in relation to its investments in its subsidiary
undertakings. An impairment allowance would be made if there were to be an identified loss event which
would evidence a potential reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows. No such event has ‘been
identified. ’ :

The Company is also exposed to additional risks by virtue of being part of the wider Group, including those
relating to the vote in the United Kingdom to leave the European Union and subsequent invocation of Article
50 of the Treaty of Lisbon on 29 March 2017. These risks have been discussed in the Group’s financial
statements which do not form part of this report.

Environment

The Group recognises the importance of its environmental responsibilities, and its impact on the environment
on a location by location basis, and designs and implements policies to reduce any damage that might be
caused by the Group’s activities.

Employees
The Company employed no staff during the year (2015: none).

By Order of the Board

N

SJ Alcock

‘Director

51 Lime Street
London EC3M 7DQ

ng | "2017\’



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Directors present their annual report, together with the audited financial statements, for the year ended
31 December 2016. :

Strategic report

The Directors have approved the content of the Company’s strategic report prepared in accordance with
Section 414C of the Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013. The
report provides an overview of the Company’s activities and an analysis of its performance for the year
ended 31 December 2016, along with the principal risks faced in achieving its future objectives.

Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern
basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis
can be found in note 1 to the financial statements on page 11.

Dividends

An interim dividend of $200 million was paid in the year (2015: $nil). The Directors do not recommend the
payment of a final dividend (2015: $nil).

Events after the balance sheet date

On 28 February 2017 Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. and the Company agreed to refinance four interest
bearing notes, each of $250 million, originally issued by the Company on 4 January 2016, with a single five
year interest bearing note of $1bn with a maturity date of 3 January 2022.

On 7 March 2017, Trinity Acquisition plc increased its $800 million revolving credit facility to $1.25 billion
and extended the repayment date to 7 March 2022. The Company remains a guarantor of amounts borrowed
under this facility.

On 16 May 2017, Willis North America Inc. issued $650 million 3.600% senior notes due 2024. The
Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and
Willis Towers Watson plc itself of these notes on a joint and several basis.

On 28 June 2017 the Directors approved an agreement for a flow of funds to take place on 29 June 2017
whereby the Company will: -

e borrow funds totalling $292 million from Trinity Acquisition plc in exchange for the issue of a
promissory note for the same amount; and

e use those funds to declare and pay an interim dividend of $292 million to its shareholder, Willis
Netherlands Holdings B.V.

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 1, which forms part of this report. SE Wood
resigned as Director of the Company on 29 January 2016. SJ Alcock was appointed as Director of the
Company on 29 January 2016. There_were no other changes in Directors during the year or after the year
end.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Directors' responsibilities statement in relation to the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law
the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company
law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period. In
preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:
e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
e make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; )
e state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and
e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Disclosure of information to the auditor

Each of the persons who is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:
e so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's
auditor is unaware; and
o the Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Dlrector in order to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is
aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have indicated their willingness to be reappointed for another term and appropriate
arrangements have been put in place for them to be deemed reappomted as auditor in the absence of an
Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London EC3M 7DQ

;Zg UM»Q——’ 2017



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WILLIS INVESTMENT UK
HOLDINGS LIMITED

We have audited the ﬁnancial statements of Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited for the year ended 31
December 2016 which comprise the Income Statement, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in
Equity, the related notes 1 to 16 and Appendix 1. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in
their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework”.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To
the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
company and the company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Respective responsnblhtles of directors and auditor

- As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsnble for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law -
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. .

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overali presentation of the
financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the annual report
to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that
is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in
the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:
e give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of its
profit for the year then ended;
e have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and
e have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year
for whnch the financial statements are prepared.is consnstent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are requlred to report by exceptlon
We have nothmg to report in respect of the following matters where the Compames Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:
e adequate accoumting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or
o the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

A~

Andrew Downes (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP

Statutory Auditor

London

United Kingdom

2017.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2016 2015

Notes $m $m

Turnover : 3 _ 303 -
Operaﬁng expense — foreign exchange loss ) - (1)
Operating profit /(loss) 4 302 (1)
Interest receivable from Group undertakings ' : 245 ' -
Interest payable to Group undertakings . (414) C112)
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation 133 (113)
Tax credit on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities 7 _ 21 22
Profit /(loss) for the year 154 1)

All activities derive from continuing operations.

There is no other comprehensive income in either 2016 or 2015.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Notes $m $m
Fixed assets
Investments ' 9 9,257 4,171
Current assets
Debtors: i
Amounts falling due within one year 10 ’ . 43 45
. Amounts falling due after more than one year 10 3,601 - !
3,644 46
Current liabilities .
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 11 (1,595) (551)
' . (1,595 (551)
Net current assets / (liabilities) : ) 2,048 ~ (505)
Total assets less current liabilities 11,306 3,666
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 12 (4,876) (1,276)
Net assets . 6,430 2,390
Equity
Called up share capital 13 15 10
Share premium 4,081 -
Retained earnings 2,334 2,380
Shareholder’s equity - 6,430 2,390

The financial statements of Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited, registered company number 6677275,
were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 2017 and signed on its
behalf by: VQX M

SJ Alcock
Director



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Notes Called up Share Retained Total
share capital premium earnings equity
Sm $m $m $m
Balance at 1 January 2015 (10 - 2,471 2,481
Loss for the year - 91) 91)
Total comprehensive loss
for the year j j o1 o1
Balance at 31 December :
2015 10 2,380 2,3?0
Profit for the year - 154 154
jl‘otal comprehensive ) ) 154 154
income for the year
Issue of shares 13 5 4,081 4,086
Dividends to shareholders 8 - - (200) (200)
Balance at 31 December 15 4,081 2334 6,430

2016

On 4 January 2016 Willis Towers Watson plc transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to the
Company in exchange for the Company issuing nine notes with an aggregate principal value of $4,600
million, two new shares and an obligation to issue a further 4,573,745 new shares (‘the WIUKH Obligation’).
The total value of the new shares was $4,086 million.

Also on 4 January 2016 Willis Towers Watson plc then transferred to Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings
Unlimited Company the two new shares in the Company and its rights under the WIUKH Obligation in
exchange for shares in Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company to the value of $4,086
million. ‘ ‘

Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company sold to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. the two
shares in the Company and its rights under the WIUKH Obligation in exchange for the issue by Willis
Netherlands Holdings B.V. of $3,400 million interest free loans and $686 million share premium. The
WIUKH Obligation was subsequently settled on 4 March 2016 by the Company issuing 4,573,745 new
shares to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. worth $4,086 million.

10



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

1. Accounting policies

Basis of preparation . .

The Company ‘meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reporting Standard 100 and,
consequently, has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard
. 101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°).

. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.
Disclosure exemptions

The Company has taken advantage of certain disclosure exemptions permitted under FRS 101 in relation
to: (i) financial instruments; (ii) presentation of a cash flow statement; and (iii) related party transactions
as, where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the Group accounts of Willis Towers Watson plc.

Going concern

The Company’s business activities and the factors likely to affect its future development and position are
set out in the Strategic Report.

The Directors have conducted enquiries into the nature and quality of the assets and liabilities that make
up the Company’s capital. Furthermore, the Directors’ enquiries extend to the Company’s relationship
with the Group and external parties on a financial and non-financial level. Having assessed the responses
to their enquiries, the Directors have no reason to believe that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt upon the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern or its ablhty to repay loans
due to the Company from time to time.

As a consequence of the enqumes the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has '
appropriate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, they
continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the accounts.

True and fair view override

In special disclosure circumstances, where compliance with any of the provisions of the Companies Act
as to the matters to be included in a company's accounts (or notes thereto) is inconsistent with the
requirement to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss, the directors shall depart
from that provision to the extent necessary to give a true and fair view. In these instances, the Company
would adopt a true and fair view override.

Parent undertaking and controlling party

The Company's:
o immediate parent company and controlling undertaking is Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.; and
e ultimate parent company is Willis Towers Watson plc, a company incorporated in Ireland, whose
registered office is Willis Towers Watson House, EIm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland.

In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is exempt from the
requirement to produce group financial statements.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Cbmpany are consolidated is Willis Towers
Watson plc, whose financial statements are available to members of the public on the Group’ s website
www.willistowerswatson.com, in the Investor Relations section.

11



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

1. Accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
Interest receivable and interest payable

Interest receivable and interest payable is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest
method.

Foreign currency translation

These financial statements are presented in US dollars which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’).

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are initially recorded at the rate of exchange
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
balance sheet date are reported at the rates of exchange ruling at that date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in.terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Fixed asset investments

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less any provision for impairment.
Taxation

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid or recovered using the tax rates and laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements although deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, carried forward tax credits or tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are
expected to apply when the related asset is realised or liability is settled, based on tax rates and laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities, the deferred income taxes relate to the same tax authority and that
authority permits the Company to make a single net payment. :

Income tax is charged or credited to other comprehensive income if it relates to items that are charged or
credited to other comprehensive income. Similarly, income tax is charged or credited directly to equity if
it relates to items that are credited or charged directly to equity. Otherwise income tax is recognised in
the income statement. '

12



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

1.

Accounting policies (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities-

Financial assets and financial liabilities include other receivables as well as other payables (including
amounts owed to/by group undertakings).

- The Company classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities in the following categories: as loans,

receivables or payables (including amounts owed by/to group undertakings). The classification is made
by management at initial recognition and depends on the purpose for which the financial assets or
financial liabilities were entered into.

Loans, receivables and payables are non-derivative financial assets or financial liabilities with fixed or
determinable receipts or payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets or
financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Any resulting interest is recognised in interest receivable or interest
payable, as appropriate. '

Recent accounting pronouncements adopted in the current period

The Company did not adopt any new International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) or
interpretations (‘IFRICs’) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘TASB’) during the

 year ended 31 December 2016 and no amendments to IFRSs or International Accounting Standards

(‘IASs’) issued or adopted by the IASB had a significant effect on its financial statements.
Recent accounting pronouncements to be adopted in future periods

In July 2015, the Financial Reporting Council (‘FRC’) issued amendments to FRS 101 as part of its
2014-2015 cycle and other minor amendments. In July 2016, the FRC issued further amendments to FRS
101 as part of its 2015-2016 cycle. Each amendment not already effective for the Company’s 2016
accounting year will be mandatorily effective for the Company’s 2017 or 2018 accounting year. The -
changes include reflecting the following standards issued by the IASB and endorsed by the EU but
effective after 31 December 2016: (i) IFRS 15, 'Revenue From Contracts With Customers', whose core
principle is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services; and (ii) IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, which includes
requirements for classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities, impairment of financial
assets and hedge accounting. In January 2016, the IASB issued IFRS 16 ‘Leases’, which introduces a
single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and ljabilities for-all leases with a
term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying. asset is of low value and, subject to EU and/or
any other required UK endorsement, will become mandatorily effective for the Company at the beginning
of its 2019 accounting year. The Company is currently assessing the impact of IFRS 15 and 9 on its
financial statements, but does not expect- IFRS 16 to apply to the Company.

13



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 101 and in the application of the
Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 1, requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities as at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the year. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are made about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods. :

The following are the critical judgements, that management has made in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies and/or the key assumptions or sources of estimation uncertainty that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the Company’s investment in a subsidiary has been impaired requires estimations of
the investment’s fair value, less costs of disposal, and/or value in use. Management judgement is required
to identify comparable recent transactions and/or to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the investment and select a suitable discount rate to use in calculating present value. See note 9 for the
carrying amount of investments in subsidiaries. No impairment loss was recognised in 2016 or 2015.

Impairment of loans and receivables

Management judgement is required to assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that loans and receivables are impaired and, if so, to determine the amount of any
impairment loss. See note 10 for the carrying amount of loans and receivables. No impairment loss was
recognised in 2016 or 2015.

Taxation

Management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with an assessment of the effect
of future tax planning strategies. Further details are given in note 7.

3. Turnover

Turmover comprises income from shares in a subsidiary undertaking and arises solely in the United
Kingdom.

14
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

2016 2015

4. Operating profit / (loss) $m $m
Operating profit/(loss) after charging:

Net foreign curréncy exchange differences 1 1

Auditor’s remuneration of £8,500 ($10,508) (2015: £7,500 ($11,055)) was borne by another Group
company.

5. Employee costs
The Company employed no staff during the year (2015: none).

6. Directors remuneration

The Directors of the Company received no remuneration for services rendered to the Company during the
year (2015: $nil).

. 2016 2015
7. Taxation S$m $m
(a) Tax credited in the income statement
Current income tax: : )
UK corporation tax (23) 21)
Adjustments in respect of prior penods 2 (1)
Total current income tax (note 7(b)) 21 (22)
Tax credit in the income statement ' (21) (22)
2016 2015
$m $m
(b) Reconciliation of total tax income
The tax assessed for the year is lower (2015 lower) than the standard
rate of corporation tax in the UK (20.00%) (2015: 20.25%). The
differences are explained below:
Profit /(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation 133 (113)
Tax calculated at UK standard rate of corporafion tax of 20.00%
(2015: 20.25%) 27 (23)
Effects of:
Intra-group dividends which are non-taxable : (61) -
Amounts deemed not deductible for tax purposes ’
Tax under/(over) provided in previous years 2 1)
Other adjustments including effects of exchange rates 6
Total tax income reported in the income statement (note 7(a)) 21 (22)

15



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

7. Taxation (continued)
(c) Change in corporation tax rate

The Finance Act 2013 set the rate of UK corporation tax at 20% with effect from 1 April 2015. The
Finance Act 2015 maintained this rate for the year from 1 April 2016. The Finance (No.2) Act 2015,
which was substantively enacted on 26 October 2015 and received royal assent on 18 November 2015,
reduced the rate to 19% with effect from 1 April 2017 with a further reduction to 18% from 1 April 2020.
The Finance Act 2016, which received royal assent on 15 September 2016, subsequently reduced the
main rate of corporation tax from 18% to 17% from 1 April 2020. As the changes were substantively
enacted prior to 31 December 2016, they have been reflected in these financial statements.

‘ 2016 2015
(d) Deferred tax o ' $m $m
The deferred tax included in the Company balance sheet is as follows:
Deferred tax asset
Interest deductible in future periods 1 1
1 1
Disclosed on the balance sheet
Deferred tax asset (note 10) 1 1
) 1 1

Deferred tax assets have been recognised to the extent they are regarded as more likely than not as being
recoverable either against the Company’s own future profits or by way of group relief against the future
profits of fellow UK Group companies.

2016 2015
8. Dividends paid and proposed $m $m
Equity dividends on ordinary shares:
First interim paid 22 December 2016 (2015: nil) 200 -
: ’ ’ 200 -
Subsidiary
. undertakings
9. Investments held as fixed assets $m
Cost .
1 January 2016 4,171
Additions (i) 13,772
Disposals (ii) (8,686)
31 December 2016 9,257
Carrying amount 31 December 2016 9,257
Carrying amount 31 December 2015 4.171
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued) :
9. Investments held as fixed assets (continued)
(i) Additions and (ii) Disposals:
On 4 January 2016 the following transactions occurred as part of the Group’s reorganisation:
e  Willis Towers Watson plc transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to the Company in
exchange for the Company issuing nine notes with an aggregate principal value of $4,600 million,

two new shares and an obligation to issue a further 4,573,745 new shares (‘the WIUKH obligation’)
to the value of $4,086 million.

e The Company transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to TA I Limited in exchange for 1
million shares in TA I Limited to the value of $5,086 million and five interest bearing notes with an
aggregate principal value of $3,600 million.

In the opinion of the Directors, the fair value of the shares in the subsidiary undertakings is not less than
the amount shown in the balance sheet.

The direct subsidiary undertaking at 31 December 2016 was:

Percentage of share Country of
capital held Class of share incorporation
Holding Company
TA I Limited 100% Ordinary of 10p each England and
Ordinary of $1 each Wales

This undertaking operates principally in its country of incorporation. The registered office of TA I
Limited is 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ.

The Company is exempt from the obligation to prepare group financial statements in accordance with
Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006 as the Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Willis Towers
Watson plc, in whose financial statements it is consolidated. These financial statements relate to the
Company only and not to its Group.

Details of all shares in subsidiary, associate and significant undertakings are shown in appendix 1.

. 2016 2015
10. Debtors $m $m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 17 23
Amounts owed by Group undertakings in respect of corporation
taxation group relief 26 22
43 45
Amounts falling due after more than one year: .
Amounts owed by Group undertaking 3,600 -
Deferred tax asset (note 7) : 1 1
3,601 1
3,644 46
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

10. Debtors (continued)

Amounts falling due after more than one year

On 4 January 2016 the Company transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to TA I Limited in
exchange for five interest-bearing notes worth $3,600 million and 1 million shares in TA I Limited to the
vaue of $5,086 million. The interest elements of the loans are shown as due within one year. The loans
comprise the following:

$500 million with interest at 5.68% per annum, repayable 4 January 2019;
$1,250 million with interest at 6.43% per annum, repayable 4 January 2021;
$1,000 million with interest at 7.03% per annum, repayable 4 January 2023;
$500 million with interest at 7.48% per annum, repayable 4 January 2025; and
$350 million with interest at 7.68% per annum, repayable 4 October 2025.

2016 2015

11. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year $m $m
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 1,595 551
1,595 551

Amounts owed to Group undertakings include the following loans:

Four interest bearing loans, each of $250 million, originally issued by the Company on 4 January
2016 to Willis Towers Watson plc as part consideration for the investment in Towers Watson & Co.
On the same day Willis Towers Watson plc then sold these notes to Willis Netherlands Holdings
B.V. along with five long term notes issued by the Company totalling $3,600 million (included in
note 12) in exchange for a non-interest bearing note of $4,600 million. The four interest bearing
notes each had original maturity dates of 2 January 2017 and interest accrued at a rate of 5.87% per
annum with settlement of accrued interest being on the last business days of March, June, September
and December each year. On 21 December 2016 the maturity dates of these four loans were
extended to 28 February 2017. On 28 February 2017, the outstanding accrued interest arising on the
four loans was settled and the four loans were refinanced by a new $1 billion loan with a maturity
date of 3 January 2022. Interest accrues on the new loan at a rate of 4.59% per annum with
settlement of accrued interest being on the last business days of March, June, September and
December each year. :

Included within amounts falling due within one year in 2015 is a loan which was issued on 17
March 2011 for the principal amount of $295 million from Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.
Interest was payable on the outstanding principal amount on 15 March and 15 September of each
year during which the loan was outstanding at a rate per annum equal to 4.84%. The amount due at
31 December 2015, including interest, was $299 million. The principal amount and interest were
repaid in full on 15 March 2016.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(continued)
2016 2015
. 12. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year $m $m
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 4,876 . 1,276
4,876 1,276

The amount due after more than one year represents eight interest-bearing loans in the aggregate principal
of $4,876 million from Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.. The interest elements are shown as falling due
within one year. ‘

The principal amount of the first loan is $787 million (‘Eurobond’). Interest is payable at 8%
per annum. On 31 December in each year interest shall be added to the principal amount and the
aggregate of the principal amount and any such accrued interest shall continue to accrue interest
until repayment of the Eurobond. However, during 2016 the Company repaid $63 million of
accrued interest. The amount due at 31 December 2016 is the principal amount of $787 million
(2015: $787 million). The Eurobond is repayable on 1 October 2018. The Eurobond is listed on
the Channel Islands Stock Exchange.

The second Joan was issued on 17 March 2011 for the principal amount of $489 million. Interest is
payable on the outstanding principal amount on 15 March and 15 September of each year during
which the loan is outstanding at a rate per annum equal to 6.4710%. The amount due at 31
December 2016, including interest, is $498 million (2015: $498 million) with the accrued interest
element disclosed as amounts due within one year. The loan is repayable on 15 March 2021.

Five interest bearing loans totalling $3,600 million originally issued by the Company on 4 January
2016 to Willis Towers Watson plc as part consideration for the investment in Towers Watson & Co.
On the same day Willis Towers Watson plc then sold these notes to Willis Netherlands Holdings
B.V. along with four short term notes issued by the Company totalling $1,000 million (included in
note 11) in exchange for a non-interest bearing note of $4,600 million. Details of these five loans
are as follows: '

$500 million with interest at 5.6% per annum, repayable 4 January 2019;
$1,250 million with interest at 6.35% per annum, repayable 4 January 2021,
$1,000 million with interest at 6.95% per annum, repayable 4 January 2023,
$500 million with interest at 7.4% per annum, repayable 4 January 2025; and

0O O O O ©

$350 million with interest at 7.6% per annum, repayable 4 October 2025.

Accrued interest on these loans is included in amounts due to Group undertakings within one year.
Settlement of accrued interest is on the last business days of March, June, September and
December each year. '
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

2016 2015

13. Called up share capital ‘$m $m
'Allotted called up and fully paid .

2 (2015: 1) ordinary share of £1 each - -

14,573,746 (2015: 10,000,000) ordinary shares of $1 cach ) 15 10

15 ~_10

On 4 January 2016 the Company issued 1 ordinary share of £1 and 1 ordinary share of $1 to Willis Towers
Watson plc. On the same day a series of intercompany transactions then took place whereby these shares
were transferred to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V., the Company’s immediate parent company.

On 4 March 2016, the Company issued 4,573,745 ordinary shares of $1 each to Willis Netherlands Holdings
B.V. for a tota)l consideration of $4,086 million.

14. Contingent liabilities

The Company guarantees, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson pic and
Willis Towers Watson plc itself, the following debt securities issued by Willis North America Inc., also a
fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

e $394 million 6.200% senior notes due 2017 (repaid on 28 March 2017); and
¢ $187 million 7.000% senior notes due 2019.

The Company is a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and
Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Willis Towers Watson plc:

e $500 million 5.75% senior notes due 15 March 2021.

The Company is also a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Trinity Acquisition plc:

e $300 million 7-year term loan facility expiring 2018 (repaid on 7 March 2017);

e $800 million revolving credit facility expmng 2018 (mcreased to $1.25 billion and extended to .
2022 on 7 March 2017, see note 16);

e $250 million 4.625% senior notes due 2023; and
e $275 million 6.125% senior notes due 2043.

On 22 March 2016, the Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by
Trinity Acquisition plc:

e $450 million 3.5% senior notes due 2021; and

e  $550 million 4.4% senior notes due 2026.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

14. Contingent liabilities (continued)

On 26 May 2016 the Company also became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by
Trinity Acquisition plc:

e €540 million 2.125% senior notes due 2022.

The Company was a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Willis Towers Watson plc:

e $300 million 4.125% senior notes due 15 March 2016.

These notes were repaid in full on 15 March 2016.

On 20 November 2015, the Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson pic and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of a discrete stand-alone 1-year term loan
facility entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc. This facility had two tranches as follows:

e €550 million (€544 million drawn, repaid on 26 May 2016); and
e $400 million (repaid on 22 March 2016).
All of the above guarantees are on a joint and several basis.

Willis Securities Inc. revolving credit facility

On 3 March 2014 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of a $300 million revolving note and cash
subordination agreement entered into by Willis Securities Inc., also a fellow subsidiary undertaking of
Willis Towers Watson plc. '

On 28 April 2014, Willis Securities Inc. entered into an amendment to the $300 million revolving note
and cash subordination agreement to increase the amount of financing and to extend both the end date of
the original credit period and the original repayment date. As a result of this amendment, the revolving
credit facility was increased from $300 million to $400 million. The end date of the credit period was
extended to 28 April 2015 from 3 March 2015 and the repayment date was extended to 28 April 2016
from 3 March 2016. ‘

On 27 February 2015, Willis Securities Inc. entered into a second amendment to the revolving note and
cash subordination agreement. This amendment included all of the following: (i) the end date of the credit
period was extended to 28 April 2016 and the repayment date was extended to 28 April 2017; (ii) Willis
Securities Inc. was permitted to incur up-to $400 million in indebtedness under the $800 million revolving
credit facility held by Trinity Acquisition plc, and (iii) Willis Securities Inc. will have the ability to
borrow in Euro, Japanese yen and other approved currencies subject to a reserve for foreign currency
fluctuation.

On 27 April 2016 the end of the date of the credit period was extended to 28 April 2017 and the
repayment date was extended to 28 April 2018. There were no other significant changes in the terms of
this credit facility.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no borrowings outstanding under this credit facility.

Proceeds under this credit facility may be used for regulatory capital purposes related to secarities
underwriting only, which will allow Willis Securities Inc. to meet or exceed capital requirements of
regulatory agencies, self-regulatory agencies and their clearing houses, including the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority. Advances under the credit facility shall bear interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus
a margin of 1.25% to 2.00%, or alternatively the base rate plus a margin of 0.25% to 1.00% based on the
parent company’s guaranteed senior-unsecured long term debt rating. A margin of 1.50% applies while
the parent company’s debt rating remains BBB/Baa3.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
. (continued)

14.

Contingent liabilities (continued)

UK pension scheme contributions

On 30 March 2012 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself (collectively the ‘UK pension guarantors’)
of a schedule of contributions agreed with the Trustee of the Willis Pension Scheme (‘the Scheme’).

On 31 December 2015 a revised schedule of contributions was agreed for the on-going accrual of benefits
and deficit funding contributions Willis Towers Watson plc will make to the Scheme to the end of 2024.
Based on this agreement, contributions in 2017 will total approximately $38 million, of which
approximately $19 million relates to contributions towards funding the deficit. A parent guarantee in a.
standard Pension Protection Fund format is in place between the UK pension guarantors and the Scheme .
in relation to the existing obligation of certain UK subsidiaries of the Group to contribute to the Schéme.
The guarantee covers defined circumstances relating to non-payment by the subsidiaries of their current
or future obligations when due for payment to the Scheme.

Annual deficit funding contributions will be approximately $19 million for 2017 through 2020 although
additional ‘funding level’ contributions may become payable based on funding level assessments made
between 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2024. Such annual funding level contributions are capped
at approximately $12 million. From 2021 annual deficit funding contributions may be ceased, and instead
paid into escrow, if the Scheme is ahead of its funding plan. The UK pension guarantors have also agreed
to guarantee the payments under the plan.

The revised schedule of contributions replaces the previous agreement and therefore eliminates the
clauses over profit share contributions and exceptional return contributions that became payable in certain
circumstances. -

During 2016 and 2015 Willis Towers Watson plc met its obligations under the scheme of contributions to
the Trustee. Consequently no liability arose to the Company in respect of those two years.

1S.

Related party transactions

FRS 101 (paragraph 8(k)) exempts the reporting of transactions between Group companies in the
financial statements of companies that are wholly owned within the Group. The Company has taken
advantage of this exemption. There are no other transactions requiring disclosure.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

16. Events after the balance sheet date

Refinancing of Loan Notes

On 28 February 2017 Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. and the Company ‘agreed to refinance four
interest bearing notes, each of $250 million, originally issued by the Company on 4 January 2016, with a
single five year interest bearing note of $1bn with a maturity date of 3 January 2022.

Contingent Liabilities

On 7 March 2017, Trinity Acquisition plc increased its $800 million revolving credit facility to $1.25
billion and extended the repayment date to 7 March 2022. The Company remains a gxarantor of amounts
borrowed under this facility.

On 16 May 2017, Willis North America Inc. issued $650 million 3.600% senior notes due 2024. The
Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Wl”lS Towers Watson ple itself of these notes on a joint and several basis.

On 28 June 2017 the Directors approved an agreement for a flow of funds to take place on 29 June 2017
whereby the Company will:
e borrow funds totalling $292 million from Trinity Acquisition plc in exchange for the issue ofa
promissory note for the same amount; and
o use those funds to declare and pay an interim dividend of $292 million to its shareholder, lehs
Netherlands Holdings B.V. .
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Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Percentage of share capital

Direct imdertakings *

held Class of share
The undertakings at 31 Deoernber 2016 weres:
TAN Limited = 100% Ordinary of 10peach  Ordinary of $1 each
‘Willls Towers Watsan UK Holdings Limited 100% Ordlirusy of £1
Hilb Rogal & Hobbs UK Holding Limited 100% Ordinary of LI each
Glencaim Group Limited 100% Ordinary of £0.001 each
WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd 100% Common of $1 each
100% Series A Preferred Shares of $.01 each
100% Ordinary of 0peach  Ordinary of $1 ench
100% Ordinay of 12.5p cach  Ondirery of $1 cach
Wilis North America Inc. 100% Common
Willis Services LLC 100% 100% membership inerest
Willis US Holding Company, Inc. 100% Common Class A Qmm Class B
WTW Delaware Holdings, LLC 100% 100% memker
Towers Wetson s.ro 100% Ocdinamy of | (th nq-mm) Konma
Watson Wyalt Lusxembourg SARL 100% Comman Shares of €1 each
Towers Watson Global 2 Limited 100% Ordinary of $1 each
Towwers Watson Argertirm A 100% Ordinary Nominative Nor-Endorscable Shares
Towers Watson Australia Pty Ltd 100% Ondinary - AUD | and Ordirary - 4,027 each
Wycomp Py Lid 100% Ordircry share in Australian Dollar (o0 paz)
“Towers Watson Superanmuation Pty Ltd . 100% Ordinary share in Austratian Doflar (no par)
Classic Solutions Australn Pry Limited 100% ‘Ordinery share in Asstralian Dofla (0 por)
Classio Soltions Hokling Pty Limsted 100% Oxdinary share in Austenlian Dollr (no por)
o h Convertible Prefereneo Shares and Ordinary Shares in
Classic Sohuions Pry. Lintted 100% ot Dol o o)
“Towers Watson Intemational Survey Rescarch Pty Lid 100% shase in Australian Dollar (no par)
Towers Watson Austria Gmbi 0% Ordinary of €1 each
Towers Watson NV 0% Par vakut i 6.73 Ordinany Favo
Towers Watson (Bermaxt) Lid. 100% Conumon of $1 par value cach
Towers Watson Corretora ¢ Consulloria de Segwos Lida. 100% Common of BRI | each
Towers Watson Consultoria Lida. 100% Common of BRL | cach
“Towers Watson Canad [nc. 100% Common
“Towers Watson Chile S.A 100% Common
oo s . L Tolal investrment of the compuny s USD 12M of
Towers Watson Consuling (Shanghwi) Limited 100% which regitered e s USD $M (0 por)
. Total investrent of the.compony is USD3,800,000 of
‘Towers Watson Management Consulting (Sherzhen) Co., 14d. 100% ich regtersd capat s US4, 550.000 (o )
Towers Watson Consultores Colomia S.A 100% Cormmon of CLP100 ench
Towers Watson Colombia Agencia de Seguros Lida, 100% Common of CLP100 cach
Towers Watson SARL 100% Ondinary of €15.24 each
Towers Watson (Dasseldorf) GrobH 100% Ordinary of €1 each
‘Towers Walson Versichenmgsservice Gmbi 100% Oridnary of €26,000
“Towers Watson Pensionsfonds AG 100% Ordinary of €1 each
“Towers Watson Vorsorge Trust GmbH. 100% Ordinary of €1 esch
Zeitinvest-Service GmbH 100% Ordinary of €1 each
Towers Watson GmbH 100% Ordinary of €1 each
“Towers Watson Holding OmbH 100% Ordinary of €1 each
‘Wills Towers Watson Guemsey ICC Limited . 100% Oridrary of €1 cach
‘Towers Wetson Hong Kong Limited 100% Ondirary share in Horg Korg Dollar (no por)
‘Towers Watson Investment Services Hong Kong Limited 100% Ordinary share in Horg Kong Dular (0 por)
‘Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Indin Private Liited 2%
Acclaris Business Solutions Pvt Ltd 100%
P, Towers Watson Puotojogs 0% X
PT Towers Watson Indonesia 0% Ordinary share 8887 Indonesia Rupioh
PT Towers Wetson Insurance Brokers Indonesin 6% Ordiry share 1,000,000 Indancsia Rupiah
Towers Watson Investment Maragemment (Ircland) Limited 100% Ordinery of €1 cach
Towers Watson Investment Maragement [reland | Public Limited 10r% I’nt value is participaling shares Participating Shares
Company
“Tovers Watson (ireland) Limitod 96.89% ordn--y of€l cach

Wetson Wyatt Consulting. 96.89% Ondinary of €1.25 each

BCl Trustees Limited 96.89% Ordinary of €1,25 each

Towers Watson linta Srl 0% Ondinary of €} exch

Towers Watson KK 100% Oxdisy share 50,000 Jepanese Yen

Towers Watson Investment Services K.K. 100% Ordinaxy shae 30,000 Japaress Yen

Towers Watson Insurance Advisors Japan K K. 100% Ondinary share 50,000 Japeresse Yen

Saville Consulting Group Limited 100% Ordinry share of £1 each

Towers Watson Lirited (Towers Watson Yuhan Hoesa) 100% Ordinary share 10,000 South Korea Won

Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Korea Co., Ld, 100% Ordinary share 10,000 South Karea Won

Willis Towers Watson Investments Korea Limited 100% Ordinary share 10,000 South Korea Won
Towers Perrin Luxembourg Hokdings S.ARL. 100% Ondimry of €20 coch

Towers Watson (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd 100% Odinary share | Malnysia Ringgit

Towers Watsan Intematioral Survey Research Sdn, Bhl. 100% Ordinary share | Malaysia

inggit
100% Ordinary Share A 1 USID, Ordirary Share B 1 USD,
Ondirary Shase C | USD
Series A common shares, par value | (Mexioo) Peso,
50,000 endhorized, 50,000 issued

Watson Wyatt Holdings (Mauritis) Limited

Towers Watson Mexico, Agente de Segwros, S.A. de C.V. 100%

Country of
incorporation

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kir
United Kingdom
Bermuda

Unitod Kingdom
United ngdnm
US.

U.S.A
USA
USA
Caech Repbic:
Lixembourg
United Kingdom
Asgentina

Awtrulin
Austratia
Austratia
Austratia
Austrulia

Activity

Holding

Actusrinl & consling

Registered Office / Principal place of business

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Strect, Loadon, ECIM TDQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ £
30 Fenchurch Aveanue, London, ECIM SAD .
Canon's Coun, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilion HM 12, Bermuds v

54 Lime Strest, London, ECIM TDQ

31 Lime Strect, Londan, ECIM 7DQ

Brookficld Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281

The Corporution Trust Commpany. 1209 Street, Wilminglon, County of New Castle, Dehware 19801
Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281

“The Corporation Trust Compasy. 1209 Orange Street. Wilsington, Courty of New Castle, Delware 19801
Praguc City Cenre, Kiimensks 46, Pragoe |, Praguc, 110 02, Crech Republic

7A. rue Robert Stunper, 12587, Luxembourg, Luxembowrg

‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Sy, RIH2 97Q, England

‘San Martin 344, 201h Floor, Buenos Aies, Argenina

Level 16, 1 Collins Street, Mefboumne, VIC 3000, Australin, Australin

Leve! 16, 1 Collins Street, Melbourn, VIC 3000, Australi, Austrolin

Lewd 16, 1 Collins Street, Melboume, VIC 3000, Austratio, Austratia

Level 16, 1 Coltins Street, Melboume, VIC 3000, Austrotia, Austrlia

Level 16, 1 Coltins Street, Melboume, VIC 3000, Australi, Australin

Level 16, | Collins Street, Mefboume, VIC 3000, Australia, Australia

Level 2.432 St Kikln Road, Melbourne, VIC 3004, Austrlin, 3004, Australin
Masishilfer Strass: 103, Siege 2, Top 44, Viemn, 1060, Austia
A

Trading
Troding

Trading
Actuarial & consulling
Troding

Av. Edmond 2, 1160 Brussels, lelgium
8 Mintflower Place, 6th Floor, Par-ta-villc Roed, Harmilton, 11M08, Bermuda
Av. Nages Unidas, No. 12.901, 21 floor, Conjunto 2101, Torre Norte, Chécars liaim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paulo, State of Sao Paulo, CEP 04578.000, Brazi}
Av. Nages Unidas, No. 12.901, 21 floor, Corjurto 2101, Torre Narte, Chdcara ltaim, CEP 04578-000, S10 Paulo, State of Sno Poulo, CEP 04578-000, Brzil
175, Bloor Strcet E, 1501 South Tower, Toronto, ON, MW 3T6, Carada
9th Floor, Alcantara 44, Santingo, Chile:

Room 302C, No. 17, Lare 855 Chengshan Rosd, Pudong New District, Shanghai, Chira, China

80A. 81h Floor, Tover 1, Keny Plaza, No. | Zhong Xin Si Road, Futian District, Shenzhen Municipality, Chin, China

Office 503, Calle 127 No 13A-54, Agartado 104001, Bogots, Colorsbia

Office 303, Calle 127 Nn 13A-54, Apartado 104001, Bogots, Colombia

Maillot 2000, 251 Boulevard Pereire, 75017 Paris, France

Hobsburgerring 2, s0674 Kein, Genrany

‘Wettinerstrasse 3, 65189, Wiesboden, Germany

Wettincrstrusse 3, 65189, Wiestoden, Germany

Plewmingstrasse S, Routingen, 72764, Germany, Europe

Alfred-Herrhausen-Allee 16-24, 65760 Eschbom, Germary

Wetinerstrussc 3, 65189, Wiesboden, Germary

Eschersheirmer LandstraGc 50, Frankfurt, 60322, Germany, Europe

The Albany, South Esplansd, St Petes Port, GY 1 4NF, Guemsey

6th Floor, Alexendra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, lkug)(mx

6th Floor, Alexandrs House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hang Kong

P2 Porcept House, B4 Level 4, Raghuvanshi Mills Compound, 11/12 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 4000013, India
210, Tower 21, Eco Spoce, New Town, Rejarhat, Kolkata, WE 700 156, Indis

2nd Floor, Menars Dea Building, ). Mega Kuningan Barat Kav. E.#. No. §, Jakarts, 12950, Indonesia
2nd Floor, Menara Dea Building, J. Meg Kuningan Barut Kev. E-$.4. No. |, Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
2nd Floor, Menara Dea Duilding, J1. Megs Kaningan Barct Kav. E.$.4. No. 1, Jakarts, 12950, Indonesia
Trinity Poirt, 10/11 Linster Street South, Dublin 2, Ircland

Trinity Poit, 10/11 Lefnster Stree! South, Dublin 2, trelond

Trinity Point, 10/11 Leinster Street South, Dublin 2, Ireland
‘Trinity Point, 10/11 Leirster Street South, Dublin 2, lreland

wai-<ho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

jodark, Tokyo, Japan

Korea, Republic of

Tastee Company Trinity Point, 10/11 Leirster Street South, Dublin 2, Iretand
Acturis) & consulting Vi Vittor Pisan, 19, 20124 Milano, lhly
Troding 6ih Floor, Teikoku Hotel Tower,
Teoding 10th Floar, TchnkulIoltle\u,l 1 i, Uﬁlmmm(m Chryoth ku, Tokyo, Jepan
6th Floor,
L Jean, Tluuly. 5 sPN. Jersey
Troding (Sinmano 162) 92, Seermuman-ro, Jorgno-gu, Seoul, Korea, Korea, Republic of
Troding (Sinmummo 1-48) 92, Seemunan-o, Jongro-gu, Seoul, Korea,
Trading (Sinmuzmo 1-88) 92, Seemuman-ro,

Suml Knm: Korea, Republic of

TA, rue Robert Stunger, L2557, Luxembourg, Lux

Roor 1. 3rd Floor, Wisma Kworg Siew, 149, Jatan Tlm WS, Lex 50000 Kuals Lunw Malaysia, Malaysia

Level 21, Suite 21.04, Tower, Mid Valley City, I Putra, 59200 Kuatn Lumpur, Malaysia "

61 Floor, Tower A, | CyberCity, Ebene, Mauritus, Maurius

Edificio Quadro Piso 4 Blvd., Blvd. Mamc] Avils Camcho No. 76, Col. Lemes de Chapulicpes, Mexioo City, C.p. 11000, Mexico



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direct undertakings *

Towers Watson Consultores Mexico S.A. de C.V.

Watson Wyalt European Region BY
Towers Watson Netherlands BV
Towers Watson Pension Services BY

Stichting LifeSight

Towers Wotsan Philippines, .

Towers Watson Global Business Services, fnc.
Towers Watson Insurence Brokers Philppines, Inc.
Towers Wetson (Portugal) Unipessool Limitada
“Fowess Watson Pucrto Rico Insurunce Brokerage Ine.

Towers Watson LLC

“Towers Wtson Sauci Arabia 1.LC

“Fowers Watson Insuranoe Brokers Singapore Pte 144
“Towers Watson Singapore I loldings Pie Lid

Towers Watson Seuth Africa Holdings (Pry) Limited
Actury Online (Pry) Limited

Retirement Online (My) L
Towers Watson (Piy) Li
Towers Walson AB
Towess Waison AG
“Towers Wetson
Touers Wanon SIGORTA RROKERLICH ANCNIM SIRKET
(Tradereane; Towers Watson Sigorts Brokerligi A$.)

‘Wiis Towers Watson Danismnlik Limitod

“Towers Watson Middle East FZ-LLC

Towers Watson Insurunce Brokers LLC

Towers Watson Investment Management Limited
‘Watson Wyalt Exopean Investmen Linited Partnership
Towers Perrin UK Holdings Limited

Towers Perrin (UK) Trustee Company Limited

Towers Watson Gilobal Hoklings Limited

Towers Watson Global Limited

TXWhimiled

Towers Watson Linited

Towers Watson Global 3 Limited

The Wyatt Company Hokdings Limited

Watson Wyott Holdings Linmited

Watson Wyatt Insurance & Firancial Scrvioea Consulting Hokdings
Vinted

Watson Wyatt European nvestment Holdings Limited

Watson Wyatt Holdings (Euope) Limited

The Wyatl Company (UK) Linited
EMI3 Managemen! Holdings Limited
Towers Watson Software Limited
Towers Wetson Pension Scheme Trustecs Liniled
Saville Ascssment Limited
Saville Consulting Lirmited
“Towers Watson Deloware Inc.
Towers Watson Investment Services, Inc.
‘Watson Wyatt European Investment Holdings, Ine.

Watson Wyt European Investrent Holdings 1, LLC

‘Watson Wyall Exropean Investment HoMlings 2, LLC
Towers Watson Delaware Hokdings Inc.

Towers Watson Middle East Holdings 11.C

Towers Perrin Capital Corp.
‘Watson Wzl lmmntmml Inc.
TIF&C Intermatioral tre.

Professional Consultants [nsurance Compay, Inc.

Stone Mountain Insurance Company
Towers Watson Americs LLC

Percentage of share capit
held

100%

22.30%
94.21%

7884%
100%

100%
100%
7287%

100%
100%

Class of share

Closs | Series "B"
value 10 (Mexioo)
907,086 ixsued, 9,017,086 issued, par vahue 10
(Mexico) Peso

Oxdinary share of 00 exch

1 8 foudation, 5o 0o shares of other pertiipation or
ownership constructions are spplicsble o this enity
Commaon share 100 Philippine Peso
Comman share 100 Philippine Peso

Common share 100 Phiippine Peso

Ondinary of €1

common - 1 USD par- 10,000 authorized,
10,000 issved

Ondirary of | Ruble each

Par value 1,000 Common

Ordinary share In Singapore Dolar (no par)
Ordinary share in Singapora Doller (no par)
Par vahue 0,00001 Common South African Rand
0.10 Common South African Raned

‘Copnmon shases of | South African Rend cach
Comumon shares of | South African Rend each

Par value is 68.95 Ordinary Krona

Ondiny 1000 Swiss Francs

Ordinary share 100 Thai Baht

Ordinary of 1 Turkish Lira each
Ordinary of 25 Turkish Ura
1,000 Common Ordinary UAE Ditham

10,000 Ordinery Ditham
Ordinary of £0.10 each
‘pertnership capital

Ordinery of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinery of $1 each

Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 ench

Ordinary of $1 and Preferezos of $1 cach
Ordinry of £1 each

Ordinary £1 and Redeemable £1 esch
Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of £3 each

Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 each
Ovdirary A £1 and Ordinary 13 £1 ach

Ordinary of £1 ench

Ondirury of £1 each

Common of $0.01 each
Commonof$1each  *

Common

membership unil - 0 value assigned to
membership units; 100 units authorized end 100
issued -

100 Membership Unlts authorized, -0- par. All
100 are issued (o the parent.

Common of $0.01 each

membership unit -0 velue assignt

memhemhlp units; 100 urits uulhnrixed and 100

Common 0f$0.01 each
Commaon of $1 each
Common of $1 each
c«nnm 0183 each

LLC mmmp interest

Country of
incorporation

Mexion

United Arab Emirates (DIFC,

Dubai)
United Amb l}mmu
United Ki

United Kingdom
United ngdnm
United

United
United States» Delaware
United States- Detaware.
United States- Defoware:

United States- Delaware

United States- Delavare
United States- Delnware

United States- Delavware

United States- Delavare
Uniited Stotes- Nevada
United States- Pennsylvania
United States ~ Venmant
United Stoles - Vermont
Uniled States- Delavare

Activity

Registered Office / Principal place of business
Edifcio Quacro Piso 4 Bivd., Bivdl. Mamel Avila Camacho No. 76, Col. Lomas de Chiapadicpes, Metiso City, C:p. £1000, Mexico

Watson |fouse, Lendon Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Ergland

Actuarial & consulling
Holding
Dormant

Actuarial & consulting
Trad

Actuarial & consulting
Trading

Trading
Trading
Trading
Dormant
Trading

Hotding imited partnership
Holding

Teustee company

Holding

Holding
Holding
Holding
Holding
Non trdirg
Domant
Non tmiirg
Truding
Trustee Company
Onine ossessanent for recruitment

Holding
Holding
Holding

1P holding co
Halding
Halding
Captive

Capiive
Trading

1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherlands
Professor EM Meijersinan 5, 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherlands

Professor M Meijerstann 5, 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherlands

The Marajo Tower, |5th Floar, 342 26th Street Tu@ugc\w 1634, Philippines
16th Floos, Borifecio One Technalogy Tower, Rizal Drive comer 3 Ist Street, Fort Bonifacio, Toguig City, Philippines

The Margjo Tower, 15th Floor, 312 26th Strect comer Fourth Avetnue, Fort Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, 1634, Philippincs
Avda Libenlade, 2454A, 1250-143 Lisbon, Lisboa, Portugal

254 Munoz, Rivera Ave., Oriental Center P} Floor, FGR Corporate Services, Inc., San Jumn, 00918, Puerto Rico

B, Maliy Nikolopeskovskiy Lane, Moscow, 119002, Russian Federation

Office 130, Firt Floos, The Plaza, Akaria Cormplex, Olaya Road, Olaya, Riyadh, 12331 - 4028, Soudi Arabin
63 Chulia Street, #0901 OCHC Centro Fast, Singapore 049514, 049514, Singapore

63 Chulia Street, #09-01 OCIIC Centre East, Singapore 049514, 049514, Singapore

Level 4, Montclare Place, 23 Main Road, Clasemont, 7708, South Africa

Level 4, Montclare Place, 23 Main Road, Claremont, 7708, South Africa

Great Westerford Duikling, 2nd Floor, 240 Main Rood, Rondebosch, 7700, South Africa

Level 4, Mantctare Place, 23 Main Rood, Claremont, 7708, South Africa

Norrlandsgatan 6, Stockholm, |11 43, Sweden

Talstrasse 62, Postfach, CH 8021 Zawrich, Switzerdas

45th Fir, The Offices at Central World, 999/9 Rmm 1 Rood, Patwrmwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand

‘Astoria by, Merkei Buyekdeae, Cad No.127 Blok-A 8 Ofis., 814 Esertiepe, Ianbub, Tiakey, Eope
Buyukdere Caddesi No: 127, Astoria Towers Block A - 4ih floor, 34394 Esertepe, Istanbul, Turkey

Business Central Tower, Tower A, Level 37, Dubai Media City, PO Box 500082, Dubai, Usited Arab Emirates
Office Business Centre, Level 27, Marina Plazn, Duboi Marira, PO Box 112229, United Arsb Erirates
‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Swrey. RH2 9PQ. England

Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England

Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, England

‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ,
‘Watsan House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RIH2 9PQ, Fi

Fourth Averne, Fort

Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Strrey, RH2 9PQ, England

Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Strrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, England
Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, England
Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, England
‘Watson House, Landon Road, Refgate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England

‘Walson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, Gngland

" Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RF2 9PQ, Erngland

‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Sturey, RH2 9PQ, England
‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey., RH2 9PQ, England
‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, Ergland
‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ.

Watson House, London Roud, Reigai, Surcy, RHZ 9PQ, England
‘Watson House, London Rood, Reigate, Suney, RH2 9PQ, England
‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, S\m:y RH2 9PQ Englend

160, Oreentroe Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent. DE, 19904, Uniled States

160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kemt, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Duva.x(mt.m 19904, United States.

311 South Division Street, Carson City, NV, 89703
Notorl Regisersd Agets, . Cnnmlm of Penrsylvanin, Cmmly of Douphin, PA, United States
Scolt Frazier, I

mlmwn. VT 05401
One Church Street, P.O,Thox 1307, Burfington, VT 05402-1307
160, Grecntsee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DIZ, 19904, United States

c Ine. 126 College Street, Suite 400,



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Dircet wniertukings *

Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LL.C

Linzon Benefits, Inc.

Towers Watson Retiree Insuronce Services, Inc.
Asclaris Hokdings, Ine.

Accharis, Inc.

Extend Insurance Services 1LC

Towers Watson Uruguny SA

Towers Watson Vietnam Cormpany Limited

Towers Watson Singapore Pte Lt
Towers Perrin Europe Limited
Willis HRH, In.

Freberg Envirommental,

PRW LLC (formerly l'hi]ad:bhu Benefits LLC)
Premium Funding Associate:

Smith, Bell & Thompson, [.m.
Westport HRH, LLC
estport Firanciat Servioes, LLC
Willi of Comnecticut, LLC
Wil of Greater Kanwas, Inc.
Willis of Okishoma, Inc,
Wilis of Virginia, Inc.
Wilis of Wyoing, Inc.
Wilis Programs of Comnecticut Inc.
Wil of Michigan, Inc.
Queenswood Propertics In
Willis Administrative Servives Corporation
Willis of Colorndo, Inc.
Willis Americas Admin X
Wllu (o Services ofCaitonin e
of Georgis, Inc.
il o Watson Mantgenent (Vermont) Limited
, Inc.

C, Ine.
Wills North Anerican Holding Company
Willis of Alsbema. Inc.

Willis of Arizom, .

Willis of Iitinois, nc.

Wil of Lowisiars, .

Willis of Maryland, Inc.

Willis of Massactnusetts, Inc.
Willis of Mimnesota, Inc.
Willis of Mississippi, Inc.
Wil of New Hampshire, .
Willis of New Jersey, I,
Willis Ginconia Life, LLC.
WillsofNow Yck I

s Pessonal Lines, LLC:
w| of North Cace, o
Wil of Oio, .

Willis of

‘Willis of Seattle, tne.
‘Willis of Termessee, Inc.
‘Wills of Florida, fnc.

s Towers Watson CAC, Inc
is Securities, [ne.

The Willis Foundation

RSDI Risk Purchasing Group LLC
AbFuttaim Willis Co. LLC.

Percentage of share capit
hetd
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Class of share

units

Country of
incorporation

membership urit - O value assigned to
;1000

220 issued

‘Common of $0.01 each

Common of $0.01 each

‘Common

Common of $0.01 each

Common of $0.01 each

Cammon of $0.01 each

membership unit 1.00 USD par value- 1
authorized, 1 issued

Ordinary Nominative Non-Endorseable Shares -~

1 par value (Uruguayan)
Total investment capilal Is Vietnamese Dong
59.869,000,000 (USD3M) of which contibution
capital is Vietmamese Donu 4,478,000,000
(USD218,750)

Ordinary SGD

Ordinery of £1 each

Common Class A Common Class B

Common
Common of $1 each
Commn

Common

Common
Common of $1 each
Common of $1 each
Commmon of $1 cach
Common of $1 each
Common

Common
‘Common of $1 each
Common of $10.00 each

Comman of $100 each
Comunon of $1 ench
Common of S each
Common of $14 each

Comumon Class A of $1 Common Class B of $1 cach

Common
Common of St each
Comnlmuf!lux:h

Co!rmmnu’!lut,h
00% membership interest

Colmvnnl'slewh
00% mercrship in

Commnm cach
Common of $1 each
Common

Comman of $100 cach
Common

Common
Common

Common
Comamon of $1 exch
“The sole memer is Willis North America Inc. this is
als0 8 membership interest (o shares) since

The sole member W'Ilis ur'remme, Inc. there
wreno shares sinoe

Ondinary of AED)W)mh

itisanon-

United Delavare

Uniled States- Detaware
United States- Detaware
United Stntes- Delaware
United States- Delaware
United States- Deloware
United States- Delaware

United States- Utsh

Uruguay

Vietnam

Singapore.
United Kingdom
USA
USA
USA
USA

USA

Activity
Holding

Teading
Trading
Trading
Trading

Pencing dssolution

Actuarial
Holding
u«lm

Trading

Registered Office / Principal place of business
160, Greentsee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States

160, Oﬂsuvlnzl)nw Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Urited States
19904, United States

, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Stite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Stite 103, Dover, Kert, DE, 19904, United States
160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Duver, Kent, DE, 19904, United States

1366, East Murrny, Holladsy Rood, Salt Leg City, UT, 84117, United States

+Workd Trude Centes Free Zone, Dr. Luis Bonavait 1294, Office 1201, 11300, Monievideo, Unigimy

115 Nguyen Hue Street, Suzwah Towes, Disrit 1, Ho Chi Minh ciy, Viet Nam

63 Chulia Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre East, Singapore 049514

Brookfick! Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 1028
2000 8. Colomdo Boulevard, Suitea 800 & 900, Denver, Colomdn 80222
1000 Atrium Way, Suite 203, Mount Laurel, New Jersey 08054
Brookfickd Place, 200 i.iberty Street, New York, NY 10281

100 Bank Street, Suite 500, Burlington, VT 05401
101 Menitt 7 Sth Floor, Meritt 7 Corporate Purk, Norwalk, CT 06851
39 Old Ridgetaay Road, Suite 5, , Comnecticut 06810

185 Asylu Sireet, 250 Floor, Hartord, Comnestcut 061033404
12980 Metcalf, Ste 500, Overland Park, KS 66213
Onel. B i

Avenue Sie 1100,0klahorma City, Oklahorra 73102
Nosth Shore Commons, 4951 Lake Brook Drive Ste 300 & 350, Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

305 SW Wyorming Biwl, Ste 100, Mills, WY 82644

185 Asylum Streed, 25th Floor, Hartford, Commoctieut 06103-3708

26555 Livergreen, Ste 1600, Southficld, M1 48076

‘Wl Street Plaza, New York, NY 10005

26 Centunry Boulevard, Noshville, TN 37214

2000, Colorado Boulevard, Suites 800 & 900, Denver, Colorado 80222
26 Century Boulevard, Nashwile, TN 37214

525 Market Strect, Ste 3400, San Francisco, CA 94105

Five Concourse Parkwey, Suite 1800, Atlants, Goorgia 30328

100 Bank Street, Suite 500, Butinglon, VT 05401

100 Bank Street, Suite 500, Burington, VT 05401

100 Bank Street, Suite $00, Rurlington, VT 05401

100 Bank Strect, Suite 500, Burlirgton, VT 05401

03 Foulk Rood Wilmington, Dxlaware 19803

Riverview Pluza, 63 Ruyol Street, Suitc 800, Motile, Algbama 36602
16220 N. Scattsdlale Rd,, Suite 600, Scotisdale, Arizona 85254

‘Willis Tower, 233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 2000, Chicago, filinois 60606
1100 Poydras Street, Ste 2900, Now Orleans, LA 70163

225 Schilling Ciscle, Ste 150, Hunt Valley, Maryland 21031

‘Thiee Copley Plac, 100 Huntington Avenue, Doston, Massachusetts 02116
1600 Utica Avens South, Suite 600, St. Loui Park, Minnesota 55416
1403 Jockson Avema:, Pascagouls, i 39568

Pease Intemational Trodcport, Ore New Hampire Avemc, Suite 200, Portsmonth, New Harrgatire 03801

One World Financial Centes, 200 Liberty Strect, New York, NY 10281
Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281
214 N. Tryon Strect, Suite 2500. Charlolte, NC 28202
1001 Lakeside Avenue, St 1600, Cleveland, Ohio 441 u
222 SW Columbia Strcet, Suite 600, Portland, Orcgon 97;

Five Radnor Corporle Cenler, 100 Matsonford Read, Ihnldugi Suite 200, Radnor, Penmsylvania 19087

505 Fifth Avenue South, Suite 200, Seaitle, Washington 98

26 Century Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214

4211 W. Doy Scous Bi., Ste 1000, Targs, F1, 33607
1800 5. Washington St, Ste 400, Amarillo, TX 79102

15305 N. Dalas Parkway, Suite 1100, Addison, Texas 75001
400 N, Excauive Dx., Ste 300, Brookfild, Wi 53005

CT Corporation System, 111 Eighth Ave, New York, NY 10011
Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Strest, New York, NY 10281
26 Century Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214

1450 Bricknell Ave, Ste 1600, Miams, FL, 33131

Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281

26 Century Boulevard, Noshwille, TN 37214

26 Century Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214

Unit 303A, 3rd Floor, Sarro Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Duibai, UAESarm Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubaj UAEZayed Rood, Dubai UAEUAR



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Divect underfakings *
AF Wills Babrain WLL
AF Willis Balwsin E.C.
‘Willis Seudi Arabia Cormpeny LLC
Willis Insurence Brokers Co, l1d.
Wilis Hokding G
Wilis Re Beteiligumgsgesellschafl mbH
Willis GmbH & Co., KG.
TnterRisk Risiko-Management Beratung GrbsH
Willis Assekurare, GmbH
JWA Marine GenbH
Wills Finerukanzepte GrbH
'WMN OmbH
ersichervrgsmakler Orm
Wils Re GmbH & Co., K.0.
Acappella Group Holdings Lintted

Acappella Servioes Linited
Acappella Agerey Limited

Acappella Delegated Autharity North America Limited
Acappella Transactions! Rea! Estate Lirited
Acappella Cagital Limited

Acappells Syndicete Management Limited

ATRE Limited

Aqueos Management Listcd

Willis Pension Yrusizes Limited

Willis UK Investments

Barnfield Swift & Keating LLP

Miller 2015 Limited

Miller Insurance Services LLP

Milter fnsurance Holdings Limited

Miller Hodings Lirmited

Mller Insurunce Services (Singapore) Pte. Lirited
.

MICAL

Miller Marine Limited

Miller North America Limited

Miller Reinsurance Drokers Litited

Six Clerks Insumnce Servioes Limited

Internationa] Tankers Indemaity Association Limited

Miller Bermauta Limited

Special Contingency Risks L:mited

Percentage ol share capital

held Class of share

49% [ 100% owned parent Al-

Fodtaim WillaGo, LLC] Oy of BHD 50 cach

45% [100% ovnod parcat Al
Vudtaim Wil Co. 1.1.C.J

2074 40% avwned paret ALFOTD 0y iy of SR 1,000 each

Ordinary of BHD 100 ench

Wills Co. LLC.)
% Ondirry
100% Mo corporation —> ho shases
100% Nocorporation > o hiares
- 100% No corporation —> no shases
100% No corporation ~-> no shares
© 10 No corporation -> 0o shares
T No corporation ~> 00 shares
100% No corparntion - no shares
50% No corporation ~> o shares
S0% No corporation —> o shares
100% No corporation —> no shares
% A& D class Ordinary shares of £0.01 esch
6751 100% ownes purent
Acappella Group Holdings Limited) Oy OF £1 each
6751 100% owned purent :
Acoppelln Group Holdings Liited) O™ Of £1 each-
67% [ 100% owned parent .
s ey iy Oty of €1 cch
67% {100% owned parent .
ool Ay Ui Orryof €1 csch
67% | 100% owned parent
Acappella Gmnmllnlduvhmlad) Ordinary of £1 ench
67%| |mn\llﬂ -
Acappella Gmlwllnldu@l,lrmld] Ordinay of £1 cach
6751 100% owned parent :
Acappell Group Hokings Limited) O f £1 each
673 (100% owned parent -
i Aoy Uiy Onlirryof €1 coch
100% Ordinary of £1 each
100% Ordinry of £§ each
55%) [45%0\"& ly ‘Willis Faber
s 1LP o shares
Ordinary of £1 ench

BS'-lqumnu'nmuwl
aaumvcmmmuhﬁllw?ﬁli LLPbas o shares

ss-x.now.o&mdwpumnmua .
f o] Oty Stares 1
85% |100% owned parent Miler
Tnsurane Hokdings Limiled)

85% [100% owned by parent Miller
Inmurance Hokdings Limited]

85% [100% owned by poreri Miller Ordirery £1 Sharcs and £ Redoerable Preferenoe
Innwrence Holdings Limited] ~ Shares

Odinazy Shares £1

Ordinyy Shares SGDI

85%{100% ovncd by pesent Miller .
e Holdings Limitea] 1Y Steves £1
85%1100% ovned by parcrt Milker .
Insnoe Hoklings Limited) Oy Shares £1
85% (100% ouned by pasent Miller
Lnsururce Holdings Limted) OOy Shares £1
" 42.51% [43% owned by porent . o
e g Lomped] . Onfy Shses €1 & Ondirry Stares £1
85% [100% owned by parent Miller ., .
e e " Oninzy Staes of 350900 cach
85% (100% owned by paren! Miller
Insurnnes Holdings Limited]
85%100% ovened by porent
Miller Insuranes Services LLP]

Ondinary sharcs of BMD 1.00

Ordinary of £1 each

Country of
incorporation

Dehmin

Bohrain

‘United Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
Unilted Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
Signapore
Guemsey
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom

Urited Kingdom

Urited Kingdom

Activity
Trading

Trading

Trading,
Dot
Truding
Non-Trading.
Holding,

Trdig

Troding

Treding

“Troding

“Trading

Teading

Registered Office / Principal place of business .
2nd Floor, Al Reya Buikding, Office 21 & 22, Building no. 1025, Block 436, PO Box 10264, Manama

2nd Floor, Al Raya Buikding, Office 21 & 22, Building no. 1025, Block 436, PO Box 10264, Manarma

Adil Khashoga) (obitat) Builing Dharan Rood P.0, Box 20104 Al Khvobar
10th Floor, UC Towe, 500 Feshan Road, Pudong New Area, Shanghai, PRC 200122
Solmsstrasse 71-75 60486, Frankfuat am, Main

brger. St.5, 80336, Murich
‘Sotmsstrasse 71-75 60486, Frankfurt am, Main
Solmsstrasse 71-75 60486 Franfiut am Main.
Solmsstrasse 71-75 60486 Franfirt am Main
Herlichkeit 1, 2199 Bremen

71-75 60486, I'll'nk[m‘l om, Main

80333 Munich, Luisenstr.
Rennedyallee 89, 60596, ekt
Nymphentrger. S5, 80336, Murich
i Lime Streel, London, ECIMTDQ

51 Lime Street, London, ECIMTDQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ

/O Ambars 1

ited, Sth Floor, Marlow House, 1A Lloyd's Averue, London ECIN 3AA

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

C/0 Ambant Limited, $ih Floor, Marlow House, 1A Loyd's Avemue, London EC3N 3AA

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
54 Lime Street, lnndm\.l:CJMﬂ)Q

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Stroet, London, ECIMDQ
70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R INQ
70 Mark Lanc, London, ECIR 7NQ

10 Collyer Quay #07-04/05 Ocean Financial Centre, Singapore 049315, Singapore

P.OBox 119 Martello Cour, Admiral Purk, St Peter Port, Guernsey
70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

70 Motk Lanc, London, ECIR TNQ

70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R TNQ

70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

Victoria Place, 31 Victoria Stroet, Hamlion HM 10 Bermuda

Victoria Place, 31 Victorin Strect, Hamilton 1M 10 Bermuda

70 Mark Lane, Lordon, ECIR TNQ

27



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Divect undertakings *

Special Contingency Risks, Inc

Cayle Hamilton Holdings (UK) Limited
Richardson Hosken FoMings Limiled
Coyle Hamlton Insurance Brokers Limited
Willls Faber Limited

Willls Limited

Gleheaim UK Holdings Limited

Faber Global Limited

PP Limited

Prime Professions Limited

The CORRE Partnership Holdings Limited
‘Willks UK Limited

Wilis Corroon (FR) Limited

‘Willis Corroon Management (laxembourg) S.A.

Friars Street Trustees Limited
Johnson Puddifoot & Last Li

‘Willis Capita} Markels & I\d\uf-y Lintited
‘Wills Japan Limited

‘Willis Japan Holdings K.K.-*

‘Willis Japan Services K.K.

Wills Re Japan KK.

‘Wilis Consulting K.K.

wmu Cormoon Licensing Limited

i

WillsCorron Fiancial Planing Limsted
Corpornte Director Stmu: Linited
ESOP Managermer Liri

Structured Financial Solmm Limited
Witis PMI Group Lirmited

PMIHG Hokdings Lisrited

PM1 Health Group Lirrited

Corpomte Medicol Management Limited
Private Medticine Intermediaries Limited
‘WIllls Group Services Limited

‘Willis Comroon Norminees Limiled

Banfield Swift & Keating LLP

'Wills Group Medical Trust Limited

‘Willls Paber Underwriting Agendes Limited
‘Willis Faber Underwriting Services I inited
‘Willls International Limited

Venture Reinsuronce Company Limited

Meridian Insuranee Company Limited

Willis (Berrmada) 1 Lirited

Resilience Re Limited

Willis Towers Watson Mansgement (Gibealtar) Limited
Frirs Street Insuranoe Limited

Trinity Square Insurance Limited

WFD Servicios S.A. de C.V.,

Willis CIS Insurance Drokes LLC

Willis Corretae de Reascguros S.A.
Willis [nsuranoe Brokers LLC

Wilis Overseas Investment Linited

Willis (Shenghai) Business C(msulm@ Co., LTD.

Willls Europe BV

Willis Correstores de Reascgaros SA
Wilis Argentina S.A.
Asifino S.A.

WFD Consultores S.A

Percentage of share eapital
held

85%[100% owned by parent
‘Special Contingency Risk Limited)
100%

100%

100% (45% - Wtk Faber Limited
and $5% - Willis Corroon Nommipess
Limited]

100%

100%

100%

1003

60%[40% owned by Willis Exrope
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100% | 66.58% held by Willis
Intermationat Limited; 33.42% held
? westments

Limited]

96% (4% owned by Wilis
Intermational Limited|
95% [ 5% owned by Willis
Intemational Limitod]
95% [ 5% owned by Willis
Intereatioral Limited]
9% (5% ovned by Willis
International Lirmited]

Class of share
Common

Ordinary of £1 cach
Ordinary of £1 ench
Oudirury of £1 cach
Osdirvuy of £1 each
Oxdinusy of £1 cach
Ordinary of £1 esch
Ordinary of £1 ench
Ordirany A of USS1 each
Ordincry B of USS1 cach
Deferred of USS1 each
Ordiny of £1 ench
Ordinary of £1 each. *
Ondirwsy of £1 ench
Ordirvay of £1 cach

400 voting shares of 5,350 Liscembourg Franes(LUF)

Ordinary of £1 ench

Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of 0.10p each

Ordinaxy of £1 each

Ordinaxy of £1 exch

Ordlinary of £1 cach

Oxdinary of 0.3726 JPY cach
Ordinazy of 1 IPY each

Oy of 0.560122043 JPY each
Ordinary of | PY cach

Ordinary of £1 cach

Oxdirany of 1 cach
Ordinary of 1 cach
Ondinasy of £ each
Ordinasy of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 each
Ordinary of £0.01 each
Ordinary of £1 ench

Ordinery of £1 each (214,780)
Oty of £l cch (A 1.C.D0. 6)
Ordinery of £1

vy of 1 ach (A, 1C,D, B, Fand §)
Oxdirary of £1 cach
Ordinnsy of £1 each
Ordiary of £1 each
Ordinary of £1 each

LLP o shares
Ordinery of £1 each
Ondincay of £1 each

Ordireny of £1 cach
Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinamy $1 Shares & Preference Shares
Common of $240 each

Common of $1 ach

Common of $1 each

Ordinery of MXP 100 cach
Registered shares of CHF 1,000 ench
Registeved sharcs of CHF 1000 each
Odinmy of | Bolivazes cach

1LC wo shares

Ordlinary of £10 each

Odinay shares

Ordinary of €453.78 each

Ondinazy of ARS | cach
Ordirezy of ARS | cach
Ordinery of ARS | each

Ordinaay of ARS | ench

Country of
t

Urited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kirgdom
United Kingdom

Urited Kingdom

Urited Kingdom

United Kingdom
Jopen

recy
Urited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Unitod Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Urited Kirgdom
Unitod Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Bartndos

Argertinn

Toranomon Kotohira Tower 12Fm 2.8, Toranomon Ichrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001
‘Toranomon Kotohira Tower 12Fm 28, Toranomon Ichrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001
Toranomon Kotohim Tower 12Fm 2.8, Toranomon |chrome, Minsto-ku, Tokyo 105-0001
Toranomon Kotohira Tower |2Fm 28, Torunomon Tchrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 1050001

Clarendon Hotese, 2 Church Street, PO Box HM 1022, Hamilton, HMDW, Bermuda
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, PO Box HM 1022, Hansilion, HMDW, Bermauda

Av. Santa Fe No. 495, fioors 9 and (0 Col, Cruz Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexico, DF.

Activity Registered Office / Principal place of business
Trading 222 Delaware Avene, Ste 1000, Wilmington, DE 19801
Holding/Domunt $1 Lime Street, Londan, ECIM 70Q
Holding $1 Lime Sureet, London, ECIM TDQ
Donnant 31 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ
unl&m $1 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
$1 Lime Strect, London, ECIM
Ilukﬁm 30 Fenaltwwoh Avenue, London, EC3M SAD
Non-Trading 30 Fencturch Avean, Lendon, EC3M SAD
Trading Canon's Count, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Denmuda
Non-Trading 1 Lime Strect, Landon, EC3M DQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
Hokling S} Lime Street, London, ECIM DQ
Truding 1 Lime Strect, London, ECIM 1DQ
Dormam 148, uvenue de Ia Faiencerie, L1511 Luxenbour,
Dormant 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
Dorman 51 Lime Street,London, ECIM TDQ
Hokling 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
Trading 51 Lime Stroet, London, EC3M TDQ
Troding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM
Tt
Taading
Troding
Dormant
Trading 51 Lime Strect, London, EC:
Troding Ell msmlmwsmm
Dormant 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
Trading 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
Dormant 54 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
Troding way House Hilgrove Street St Helier Jersey JEI 1ES, Jerscy
Trading 51 Lime Street, Lerdon, ECIM 7DQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, Lordon, ECIM TDQ
Teuding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIMTDQ
Teuding 51 Lime Streel, Lodon, ECIM TDQ
Troding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM71DQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 71Q
“Trading 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
Holding 1 Lime Street, London, ECIM 71XQ
31 Lisne Sreet, London, ECIM 7DQ
Holdirg $1 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
Treding CGI Tower, 2nd floor, Wasrers, St Michael, Barbados, BB22026
Trading
Dormant
Special Pupose I 22 X
i 23 Portland House, Glacis Road, Gibraltar
Trading The Altany, South Esplansde, St Poter Port, GY ) 4NF, Guernsey
In Liquidation 23 Portland House, Glocis Road. Gibraltar
Dorman
Troting 119019, Russia, Moscow, Gogolevskiy, biv, 11
Teading Burgstrasss 28, 8150, Glarus
Troding Sechofstrosse 6, 8008 Zurich
Teading Colle 3-8 Edf Muricta, B, La Urbina carocas
Tnding 8 illynskn sreet, Block 2, Floor 3, Kylv 04070, Ukraine
Holding 1 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7IXQ
Troding Room 26H07, Number 828 Zhangyang Road, Pudang, Shanghai, China
Halding $1 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
Trading ‘San Martin 344, floor 14, City Buenos Aires Zip code- 1004
Trading ‘San Martin 344, floor 14, City Buenos Aires Zip code-1004
Dorman ‘San Martin 344, floor 14, City Bucnos Aires Zip code 1004
Trading SanMartin 344, floor 14, City Buenos Aives Zip code-1004



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

. . Percentage of share capital
Divect undertokings hetd

Class of share

Wills Australia Holdings Limited 100% Orditay of 2 Austrlien dollars cach

Trinity. Services (Australia) Pty Limited 100% Ordinary of | Australian dollar each
Ordinary of 2 Austrlian dollars cach, Ordirary of

Wilis Australia Linited 100% 24.7 Australian dollars each and Ordinary of 1
Australian dollar ench

N . - Ordinary of 163,84 Austraian dolars each and Class
‘CKA Risk Solutions Pty Limied 100% ot | Astalam Sl e
Wills Brrployee Benefils Py Limited . 100% Ordirvay of 1 Austotion dollar each
ited 100% Oninary of | Austrolian dollar exch

Willis Austraia Group Services Pty Limited 100% Ondirany of | Austrolion dollar exch

Richard Oliver Undervriling Maragers Pry Lirmitod 100% Ondinary of | Austrolian dollar each

‘Witlis GmbH 100% No compenation ~> no shares.

WIB Corretors de Seguros Lida Ordinary of 1.25 BL ench

100%

100% [ 70% owned by Wiltis
Europe BV: 30% owned by Willis Ordinry of BRL] exch
Camelores de Seguros Limitad)

100% {99% owned by Willis
Exrope DV; 1% owned by WFD)

Cometora de Squma Lida|

100%{ 99% owned by Wilis

Comesdores de Seguwos Lisit
15 vy Wil Erope o)

Sertec Servicos Teonicos do Inspecao, Levantamentos e Avalincoes
Lda
‘Willis Corretores de Segurcs Limitnda Ordinary of BRL | cach

Willis Affinity Coretores d: Seguros Limitada

;. Ordinary of BRL § éach

York Vale Corretora ¢ Adiristradora de Seguros Limitada Ondinary of BRL 1 exch

100%] 90'/.|wmnd by Wil

i . 3 Correstores de Seguros Limita "
‘Willis Administradora de Deneficias Lids 0% ovmed by Wil ATy Oiny of BRL | exch
Corpetores de Seguros Ltda}

Willis Corretorn de Resseguros Limitada 100% Ordirary of BRL | each
Miller do Brasil Corretora d Resseguos Lids 100% Ordirary shares of BRL 100

y Class A Oxdirary, B Ordiray, C Ordinary, D .
Wills Insurance Brokers (B) Sdn Bhd 3% oy of 138 1 cnch
Wills Holding Company of Carada Inc 100% Comunon Class A preferred and Class B preferred
Willis Cannda In. 100% Comumon Serie | and Common Series Il
Willis Re Canada tnc. Common of $1 each

100%
‘Willis Chile Limitada 99”/'[ Voownedby Willis @ o

nternational Limits
Willis Corredores de Reaseguro Limitada 9% “”"""“” iy "’“" IRSTIN0S N shares issued

m[l%nmma by Willis

Willis Towers Watson 5.A. Corredores d Segiwos Ondinary, no por vahe:

l Lirmited]
100'/.[95'/. owned by Wiltis

‘Willis Colombia Comedores de Seguros S.A. Ordinry of COP 3,645.41 cach

Earope 3
Willis Consulting SAS nov- Ordirary of COP 1,000 ench
‘Willis Corredores de Reaseguros S.A. 'W"”;’:::;g;” WA Otinary of COPS444,444 44 ench
Willis sto 100% 100% by Willis Ewope B.V. b 0o shares
Willis S ’ 100% Ordinary of DKK 1 each
Willis US 85% o shares issued
Willis Forsikringsservice /S 8% o shares isued
Willis Consultancy Service L' (formerly Wilis Finansradgivring US) 5% o shares issuod
Witis Foroyar US 85% o shares issued
w Tnggngummmlclwnrlls 8% o shases issued
nsurance Agency US 8% 0 shares issued
wm: ne Nordic Reinsurance Broking (Dermark) A/S 100% Oxdinary of DKK 1200 each
N Action Simplifide Shares (cfTeatively Orlinary
‘Willa France Holdings SAS 100% bl
Willis Re S.A 100% Orirary of 15.3 Euros each
‘Wills Hong Kong Limited 100% Ordirasy of HKI) 10 each
‘Wills Capital Markets & Advisary (Hong Kong) Lirmited 100% Common of $1 each
Charles Monat Limited 100% Ordinary of HKI) 1 each
‘Charies Morat Associates Limited 100% Ordinary of HKDD 1 each
‘Chartes Monat Agency Limited 100% Ondinary of HKI 1 cach
‘Chartes Monat Associotes P, Lid. 100% Ondirewy of 1 50D each
Casles Monat Associates LLC 100% 100% membership interest
Willis K 100% No shares
wuxr-.mms:mmﬂm)mud 100% Ocitary of 100 Rupess exch
P Wi 8% Odinusy of IDR100.000
PT Willis Reinsurance Brokers Indonesia % ﬁ:';""”m"m‘""h"h""'c"’“ Bof 30m
w s Re Southern Exrope S pA 100% Ordinary of | Euro each
100% Ordirary of | Euro cach
sd 100% 11.C o shares
100% 11.C o shares
Wilis Kores Limited 100% Ordirary of KRW10,000 cach
Monat Assocites AG . 100% Ordinary CHF 1,000
Willis (Malsysin) Sdn Bhd 9% Ordinary of MYR 1 each

Country of
incorporation
Australia
Austrlia

Australin

Australin

Austrolia
Austrulin
Auwstrali
Australin
Austria
Brazil

Brazil

Broit

Brazil

Brazil

Brozil

Branei

Colomsio
Colombia
Coloniia
Crech Repubic
Denmark
Denmmark
Denrark
Dermark

Faroe Islands
Feroe Istands

Activity
Trading
Trding
Truding

Troding,
Troding
Troding
Troding
Troding
Trading
Troding

Tending

Fully incorporated on 31/1272016
Tradis
Fully incarporated on 300972016
Trading
Troding
Trading
Trading
Holding
Troding
Trading

Registered Office / Principal place of business
Level 16, 123 Pit Strect, Sydney NSW 2000
Level 16, 123 Piu Stroct, Sydney NSW 2000

Tevel 16, 123 Pi Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Level 16, 123 it Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Level 16, 123 i Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Level 16, 123 Pit Steel, Sydvey NSW 2000
Renmveg 9/4/Top 2, A-1030 Viena ;
Rua alexandre Duvas, 00. 2100, Sth floor, room 51, Sao Paulo-SP Bruzil cep-04717-004 i

Run alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, Sth floor, room 51, Sa0 Peulo-SI° Brazil ccp-04717-004
Rua alexandre Dumss, no. 2100, Sth floor, room 51, Sz0 Paulo-SP Brezil cep-04717-004

2100, 54 floo

51, 00 Prulo-SP p-04717-004

Run Amadeu da L2 0o, 100, room703, Blumenw-SC-Brazil, Cep:89010-160 -
Rua alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, Sth loor, room 51, Sa0 Paulo-SP Brazil cep-04717-004

Avenida Presidente Wilsonno. 231, room 604, Rio de Janciro-RJ, Brazil CEP: 203-021
Rua alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, Sth floor, room $1, S20 Poulo-SP Brezil cep-04717-004

3rd Floor Seout Heodquarter Building, Lot 11620 Kg Mata-Mato, Gadong BE11(8, Negra Brunei

4700-100 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario MSX 184

4700-100 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario MSX 154
4700-100 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario MSX 1154

Av. Apaquindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Condes | Santiago, Chile
Apacuindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Condes | Samiago. Chile
Av. Apocindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Condes | Sartiago. Chile

Calle 26 No. 59 . 41 Piso 6 Bogota Colombia
Callc 26 No. 59 - &1 Piso 6 Bogol4 Colombia
Calle 26 No. 59 . 41 Piso 6 Bogols Colombin

Charles Square Cener, Karlovo nam 10, 120 00 Praguc 2, Czech Republic:
Rundforbive; 303, 2850 Nasum, Denrmark ard 4 other offices
Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Nasum, Denmark and 4 other offices
Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Narum, Dermmark and 4 other offices

Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Nerum, Denmerk and 4 other offices *
Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Nanum, Deruark and ¢ other offices

Rundforbivej 303, DK-2850 Nacrum, Dorsmark.
127, avenue Charles de Gaulle, 92200 Neuilly (France)

127, avemoe Charkes de Gaulle, 92200 Neuilly (France)

18F Lo Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenue, Hang Kong

1&F Lec Garden One, 33 Hysan Avemue, Hang Kong

St 106, St Goorge Bd 2 e House S, CeniralHorg Korg

Suite 106, Centr Kt

Suite 106, St George's Bldg, 1 fee House Street, Cn\\ml }lmgl(mlg

6 Dattcry Road #06.01/02 Singapore 249509

191 Union St, Holden, MA 0i 520

Raday u. 4244, Budapest, lfungary H-1092

Plant No.6 Godrej & Boyce Mg, Co. compound, LIS Marg, Vikhmbi (West), Mumbai - 400 079 ]
Wisma Keiai, 26th floor, Jalan Jendera] Sudirman Kav. 34, Jakarta 10220, [ndonesia.
20 Floor, Wisma Keiai, J1, Jend., Sudiman Kav. 34, Jakarts 10220, Indonesia

Vin Parmimn, 22-00198 Roma, Italy

Via Tortora 33 Milan, ualy

Vin Tortora 33 Milan, aly

Vin Tortona 33 Milan, ftaly

22FL.. Ferrum Tower, Suha-dong, Jung-gu, Seoul 100-210, Korea

Landstrasse 123 9423 Tricsen

Level 24, Tower 2, Etiqa Twins, 11 Jolan Pinang, 50450 Kuala Lusmgaz, PO Box No. 12707, 50786 Kuala

2



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

" ;o Percentage of share capital
Dirrel undertukings held Class of share
100% |40% owned by Willis
Europe BV 60% owned by Willia Ordinary MXP 100 cach
International | imited]
l(lm[???)%nuvmlbywﬂl
Furope BV; 0.07% owned by Wiltis Ordinary of MXP 100 cach
Intersatonal Linited]
100% 99.99% owmed by Wilkis
Europe BY; 0.01% owned by Willis Ordinary of MXP | exch
verseas Investments Limited]

WFD Servicios S.A.de C.V.

‘Willis Mexico Inlermediario de Reaseguro S.A. de C.V.

Willis Agente de Segaros y Fiaraas, S.A. de CV.

‘Wills Towers Waison Corsultores C.A. 100% ‘Ondinary shares of | Bolivares each
100% [97.5% owied by Willis

Carsa Consultores, Agente de Seguros y de Fianzas, S.A. de C.V. Europe 13V; 2.5% owned by Wilis Ordinary of MXP$100 each
Oversens Investinenis Limited]

100% | 34% owned by Willis
Europe BY: 6% owned by Corsa
Conmlurss Agetc de Sgaosy

Fiorwas, S.A.
|wv.|qs%oumuv,wm
Europe BY; 5% owned by Willis - Ordirary of MXP$100 each
Overeas | s Limited)
100% 133.85% owned by Wills
Exrope BV 66.15% owned by

Carsa P, Agente de Seguros y de Fiaras, S.A. de C.V. Ordinary of MXPS100 each

Mercorp, Agente dc Seguros y de Fiarzas, S.A. de C.V.

1 Ordinary of MXP’5215,000 and | ordinary of

APR Consultores $.C. Consultores en Administracion de
Riesgosy Servicios Actuarisles, "0 10000
sci
100%{ 99.99% ovned by Willis " "
ol L fesgony Servishos Acturises, S.C._Etope BV: 001% sumed vy Wilis murgomxmw.woumwmwyor
Overseas lavestments Lirrted) :
s Actuarios, iﬂ 100% Ondinery of MXP$25,000 cach
Nederland D, 100% Ordinary of €451.78 each
Consuliing Sﬂv-ws Private Limited 100% Ordinay of INRIO each
Wilis BV, oot Z;Imyorwmn each  Preference of €451.78
unl.s(uohlmrkamv 100% Ordinary of 1 Euro ench
100% Odinary of 0.25 Dalivares cach
100% Ordinary of 1 Bolivares each
100% Oxdinary of | Bolivares each
100% Ordinary o 0.10 Bolivares ench
V. 100% Odinary of EUR 453.78 each
Wills New Zeatand Linited 100% Onirazy of | New Zealand Dollar each
wuu/\s 100% Ordiarwy of NOK 500 each
ikringspartner AS . 100% Ordinary of NOK 1000 each
WII::R:NuMn Reinsirame I!rukue (Norway) AS . 100% Ondinary of NOK 1,000 ench
Willia Corredores de Seguros 100% Ordineay of § Nuewn Sol each
Willis Comedores de qu;-m sA 100% Ondinwy of 1,000 Nuewo Sol each
‘Willis Polska S.A. 100% Ordinary of PLN 100 edeh
Wills Services p.z.0.0. 100% Ordinery of PLN 50 cach
Brokerskie Centrum Ubezpioczeriiowe AMA SP. Z 0.0, 100% Orlinary of PLN 1,250.00 exch
Willis (Sirgapore) Pte Limited 100% Ordinary i
Willis Management (Latan) Limited 100% Ordineay of USS1 edch
Willis Manegement (Singspore) Plc Lid 100% Ondinasy
Willis Maragesert (HK) Pty Lirited 100% Ordinmy of HKD 10 esch
Willis South Africa (PYy) Lirmitcd 4% Ondinary of 1 Rand each
Amatuibesi Consulting Services 2% - Ordinary of 0.0} Rand cach
Group Risk Maragement Services Proprictary Linited 51% Ordiery of 2 Rand each
Witlis Re (Pty) Lisited 100% Ordinery of | Ranl each
otheo Reinsurance Consulants (Pty) Limited 100% Ordincry of § Rand each

Bolgey Holding S.A. Ordinary of 10 Euwro: mn‘
100% 13% owned by Gras Savoye:

Willis [beria Correduria de Seguros y Reaseguros SA & Cie and 10% held by Gras Savoye Ordinary of 30,05 Euro each

Eurofinance]
Wills Consulting S.L. 100% Oncinary of 10 iro ench
Wilis Aff 100% ench
100% inary of § Buro each
9% Ordincuy of 1 o each
Wilis$ & C ¢ Correduria do Seguros y Reaseguros SA (Bercelorn) To0% Oxdinary of 6,01 Exwo cach
WillisCalicia Corrdhein de Segraos S.A 0% Ondirary of 601 Favo esch
Willis Hokding AB To0% Ordinay of SEK 100 exch
Willis AB 100% Ocdinary of SEK 10 each
Willis Management (Stockbolm) AB 100% Ordireny of 100 SEK each
MM Holding AlS 6% Ontinary of SEK 1 esch Prefcrence of SEK | cach
Be My Compensation Management AB, I8 [S0% oumed purent MM 5 o SEK 100 cach

Holding AB]
InsClear Hokding AD, ]mlm"'d'"m

a5} Ordinary of SEK | each Preference of SEK 1 each
. 1m||mW.m.=1 povent InClear
TnsClear AB
Holdings AD]

Ordinry of SEK | each

Country of
incorporation

Mexico

Mexico

Activity

Dormant

Teading

Troding
Trding
Trdting

Trding

Trading

Registered Office / Principal place of business

Av, Santa Fe No. 495, floors 9 and 10 Col. Cruz. Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexico, DF.

Av. Santa Fe No. 495, Piso 10, Colonin Cruz Manen, Delegacién Cunjimalpe, C.P. 05349, Cidad de Ménioo, México

Av. Santa Fe No. 495, Piso 10, Colonia Cruz Manca, Delegacion Cusjimalps, C.P. 05349, Citxdad de México, México

Calle 3-B Edl Murriets, 7B, Lo Urbina cameas

Avenida La Pz #2661, Colonia Arcos Vallarta Sur, C.P. 44130, Guadalsjorn, Jalisco
Avenida Santa Fe #495, Piso1 9y 10, Colonia Crz. Mancs, Detegacion Cunjimatpe, C.P. 05349, Civdad de México, México

Avenida La Puz. #2661, Cotonin Arcos Vatiarta Sur, C.P. 44130, Guadalajar, Jalisco

Avenida Santa Fe 4495, Pisos 9 y 10, Colonia Cre. Manca, Delegacién Cunjimalpa, C.P. 05349, Ciuda de México, México

Averida La Paz, §2661, Colonia Arcos Vallarta Sur, C.P. 44130, Gaadalojara, Jalisco

Luna ArenA, Herikerbergweg 238, 1011 CM Amsterdar, Netherlands
13, Abdul Fazal Road, Near Bengati Market, New Dethi - 110003

Centerpoint l.lloogom\ﬂ.eerm. 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherlands

rpoint |, Hoogoorddreef 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherlands
G mrmnm PB, La Urbina carncas, Venezuela

Calle 3-8 Edf Muricta, PB, La Urbina carncas, Veneruela

Calle 3-3 B4 Murieta, PB, La Urbina carncas, Venezuels

Calle 3-B Edf Muaricta, PB, La Urbino carncas, Venezucls

Centerpoint 1, Hoogoorddroef 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherlands

Level 8, 21 Queen Street, Auckland 1140

Drammensvn, 1474, NO-027) Osto

Dramancnsvn, 147, NO-0277 Osto

Drammensvn. 147A, NO-0277 Osto

Av de la Floresta 497, Oficina 604, Limn.

CALLELAS ORQUIDEAS No 585 on AOI -8/ SAN ISIDRO/ LIMA - PERU

. Dommiiewska 34s, 02672 Warszaws, Polund

ul. Dormsiewska 34z, 02-672 Werszawo, Polund

ul. Domanicwska 34s, 02672 Werzawa, Poland

6 Baticry Road #06.01/02 Singapore 049909

Brumby Centre, Lot 42 Jalan Muhibbah 87000 Labuan F T, Malnysia

6 Battery Road #06.01/02 Singpore 04909

TR Lec Garden One, 33 Hysan Avern, um;xw

liovo Edge. | Harries Road, Illovo, Jo

30 Waterford Office Park, Waterford Drive, Fe o\lr\\n)l zoss

Suite 6, 2 Hood Avenue, Roscbark, Johammestaa

151 Floor, Building 3, umsm.mmrmmsq kamdwm Wienda Vliey, Sandion
15t Floar, Buikding 3, tnanda Greens Office Park, 34 Wierda Road West, Wierda Valley, Sandion
Pasea e In Castellana 36-38, 28046 Modrid

Paseo de la Castellans 36-38, 28046 Madrid

Pasoo de la Castellans 36-38, 26046 Madrid
Paseo de In Castellans 36-38, 28046 Maddrid

Av. da Liberdode, 49, 1250-139 Lisboo, Portugal
Pasco de o Castellana 36-38, 28046 Madrid
Pasco de Gracia 54, 08007 Barcelona

Menendez Pelayo 8, 15005 A Const
Scrgelgalon 1. 111 57 Stockholm

Hox 7273, 103 89 Stockholm

Sergelgatan 1, 111 57 Stockholm

Thox 5908, Lastmabargatan 22, SE-1 14 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Tox 3232, SE- 103 64 Stockbolm, Sweden

Box 7785, 5E - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden

Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direet amertakings - Percentage of share capital - Country of
® : held Class of share incorporation Activity Registered Office / Principai place of business
‘Max Mstthiessen AD %1 '0‘:::;:!'”;'“’]"“"" MM Ondinry of SEK 1000 ench  + Sueden Tring Tox 5908, Lastmakargatan 22, SE-1 14 89 Stockholm, Sweden
SEFS AB %% ‘"‘m‘g‘xm"’" MM xdinary of SEK 100 each Sueden Troding Box 5908, Lastmnkargatan 22, SE-114 89 Stockholm, Swveden
‘Max Matthiessen Virdepepper AD 6% loo% "“"‘I'u';'"" MM Ordinary of 1K 1,000 each Sweden Troding Box 5908, L 2, SE-11489. weden
Novigera AB 76%1 'O‘;'I’;;‘.‘.@"’"A";I""“ MM Ordinary of SEK 1,000 each Sweden Trading ox 5908, | Astmakargatan 22, SF-114 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Wiltis OY AB 100% Ordinary of €16.82 each Finland “Trading Lars Sonckin knari 12, 02600 Esoo, Fintand
Wills Faber AQ : Registerod shares of CHY 1,000 e Switzrland Trading clo Wills AG, Sechofsirasse , 8008 Zorich
Willis (Tefwan) Limited- Comemom of TWD 10 cach Taivan - Trading, 31d 1, 129 Chung S NRS, Scs. 2, Taipei, 10445, Tawan, ROC.
Mt Risk Coneultans (Traland) Limited Ondinany of THI 1,000 coch Thailand Trading, 100/64.66 Leve 21, Vorgvus Tower B, Rauno 9 Rood, Bangkok 10310, Thuiland
1 (Maloysiz) Scn. B, Onlirary of MYR 1 Malaysia Trading bl 21, S 10, TeGares St Toer,Mid Vol iy, g Sy P, 5920 il L
GS lreland Limited Onlinary of €1 each reland Holding Willis Towers Watson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin4,
Wills GS UK Holdings Limited Cndinary of €1 each UK Holding, 51 Lime Steet, London ECIM 1DQ
Wills GS UK Limited Ondinary of €1 each UK Holding 51 Lime Steet, London ECIM 1DQ
Wills /0 Fraee SAS Ondinary of €1 each Franee Holding 33134 qumi de Dion-Bouton 92800 Putenux
Dream Management 1 SAS Onlirary of €) exch Franee Holdirg, 3334 quni s Dion-Bouton 92800 Puteuux
Pream Management 2 SAS Ondirary of €1 ench Frunce Holding 3334 qun de Dian-Bouton, 92800 Putene R
Dream Management 3 SAS Ondinary of €1 each France. Holding 33/34 quai de Dion-Bouton 92800 Puteaux
Financidre Muscaris IV SAS Ordinary of €1 coch Feanco Holding 3334 quai de Dion-Bouton 92800 Puteaux
S & Cie Groupe SAS Prefeed share of € 1 each Foanee Holding 33134 quni de DionBouton 92800 Putesux
Giras Savoye SAS Ondinary of 0,10 each Foavee Trading 33734 quni do Dion-Bouton 92800 Putezue
Gras Savoye Tetard SAS Onlirary of € 16 exch France Tradirg 24 rue Dubesme 75018 Puss
Gras Savoye Grand Sud Ouest SAS Oninary of € 430 each. Franee Troding * 5, aveme Raymond Maraud 33520 Druges
Gras Savoye Derger Simon SAS Ortinary of € 100 each Framce Trading, 5, Entrée Serpenoise - Cenlre commrcial Saint-Jocques 57000 Metz
Mangin SAS Ontinary o € 8 esch Framce Trding 4042, boulevard Raymond Poincaré 55000 Bar-lo-Duc
Informatique & Associes 3 SAS Ordinary of € 10 each France Trading 1 ploce Poul Vn|nxm92lmﬂo\dngn»ﬂxl)mmm
Avenir 1 SAS Oudiravy of € 10 each Fronce Domant 33734 qai do DionBouton 92800 Pt
Avenir 25AS Orfinary of € 10 each France Domant 3354 i e Dion Brsen 92800 Ptcmex
Guns Savoye Nouvelle Caledorie SA Ordinery of CFP 20000 eoch New Calodonia Trading 67 Rue de Sétestopol « Lnmeuble <<Le Latino>> - Quertier Latin - 98800 Nounéa
o Sy i s S Ordi French Polynesia Tending Insreble B [ 3713 Pupeete Cedex 01 - Tahti
Sageris SARL Ondinary of € 15,2449 exch [ Trading 33138 i e Dion-Bouton 92800 Putemax
Gras Savoge Bpifcance SA Onfinary of € 15,10 each . Fruee Truding ruc Bugene Renault 94700 Maisons-Alfort
Cras Savoye Ouest AFR Ordinary of € 15,50 each Fronce Trading “ rue du Sous Marin Venus 56100 Lorient
Gras Savoye Districover SAS Ordinary of € 10 ench France Teoding 26 bis Route de Fougtres - Chalet de Vaux, 35510 Cesson Sévigné
Gras Savoye NSA SAS Ondinary of € 15 cxch France Truding 26, rue Emile Decorps 69100 Villewbann
NS2A SAS [in liquidation] Ordinary of € 15.2448 each France [in Liguidation] 54 rue Pieme Bouvier 69270 annbmu{&ﬂt‘
CORM SAS Ondinary of € 152449 each Frunee Trnding 377, rue de Luxemmboung 59640
Gros Savoye Yachiing SAS Ondinary of € 25 each Frunce Truding mmmy-.ummnmdul\mmmam Porichet
OAAGC SAS Ondinary of € 15.25 each France Truding . de o rmile SO PARIS
Grms Sovoye Exro-Finance SA Ordinary share withous value Belgiun Holding, 18720 qua des Venct020
Gros Savoye liafin SARL. No share, Perocntnge of capital held laty Trading 12 Via Giorgio JaMilzno
Gros Savoye feerica S Ordinary of € 24,040484 each Spain Troding Calle Bocange! | plars 28028 Madrid
Giray Savoye NSA - Gorantia E Assistancia Automovel SA Ordinary of € 20 each Portuga! Troding Rua Fernao Teles de Menezes n°30, Agartado §10, Santarem 2001 906
Willis Towers Watson Polska Ordinary of PLN 50 cach Poland “T'rmding 34A UL Domaniewsk2-672 Warsaw
‘Services Ordinary of PLN 50 gach Poland Troding 34A UL Domaniewsk2-672 Wharsaw
ECASARL Orcinary of PLN 200 each Poland Trading 14 e Maryrorska2674 Whrzawe
Gras Sevye Ukrsine LLC No e Uksaine Trading 8 1lynskn Stoct, Block 2, Floar 3, 04070 Kiev
s Savoye Luoterbovrg SA Ordinery of € 80 each Lusermbog Trading 145 cue du Kiem L-8030 Stmssen
Wills Towers Watson d.d Ordinary of HRK 1000 each Croatla Trading 83 Perinjska Sireet, 10000 Zagreh
Wil Towers Wotson prosrodovrge u osgurnju do.o No e, Percentage of capial held Setbia Trading Bulevur Mifejla Pupina 115 g, 11070 Belgrnde
Gras Savoye Belgium S.A. Ordinry share withovs value Belgian Trading 18720 quai des Ve, 4020 Litge
Gres Savoye Consuling Belgium S.A Ondireny share without vahue Delgium Trading 18720 qua des Vs, 4020 Litge
i Tovers Wtsn Masmgement (ancmbours) SA B Onfimryof € 32eoch - Liscemboug, Trading 145 rue s Kienn, 18030 Sumssen
Willis Towers i tim Sirketi Ordinary of TRL 0,01 each Turkey “Trading Ahi Evran Cd., Polaris Plaza No:2 | K:10, 34398 Maslak, Istanbul
Qs Sevoye Georgin LLC Ordirary share without volue Georgin Troding Borjomi Street #17,
Gims Sovoye Romasin SRL Ordinary of RON 30 each Truding 133-137 Calen Floreasca, floor 4 and 5, Steur 1. 014456 Bucarest
Wills Kendriki SA Ordinery o £29,35 each Teading A Ewipidou Stree, 17674 Kalitiea, Alhnepes
s Sovoye Wills Insurance Brokers S.A Ondinary of € 5,87 ench Truding INEpson Sl 7674 Klien, Aot
JR.C. Metropolian Trust Holdings Lirited Ondinary of € 1.71 each Trading 4 pikiono, Li
Ores Sevoye Willis Net Trust Inswnnce Brokers SA| Ordinary of € 1 each Troding 2A! Lvrqndou szl. 17674 Kallithea, Athnenes
Oruﬂnvaz (Suisse) SA. Oxdinary of CHF 50 each “Trading 15 rue des Caroubiers, Case Postale 1836, 1227 Carouge - Gendve:
SA Ordinary of € 40 each Trading 145 rue du Kiem, L-8030 Strassen
GSDTech SARL Ordinary of MASY 100 each Trading 40, boulevozd Moulay Youssef - Cosoblanco.
Holding Resly SA Ordirery of MAD 600 cach Holding 106 rue abderrham Seroous, Casablanea
Gros Savoye Maroc SA Oxdirary of MAD 100 each Truding 40 boulevard Moulay Yousse, Casablanca 02
Sagers Maroc SARL : Ondirary of MAD 100 exch Truding 36 bd dAnfa 10¢mept 101 résidence Arale Immeve B Cosmblenca
Gras Savoye Tanger SARL Ordirary of MAD 100 each Trading 8 rue dAlgtsins, Résidence Rojon, 0 000 Tonger
Gras Savoye Rabat SARL Ordinary of MAD 100 each Trading S avenue fbn Sino, Appt 1°2 - Agdal, Rabat
Gras Savoye Agadir SARL Ordirary of MAD §00 exch Teading ‘Aven: Geénéral Kehani - Inmeuble Floride - 2éme étage- Agadi
tomobilire DK SARL Oxtinary of MAD 100 exch Holding 40 boutevard Moulsy Youssef, Cosablanca
‘Willia Towers Watson Egypt SAE Ordinary of LE 100 each Treding 3 rue El Mansour Mohamed, Zamalek, Saad, Cmm
Ordinary of LE 100 each “Truding 4 rue El Mansour Mohamed, Zamalek, Saad,Cairo
Ordinary of LE 100 each Treding 5 rue El Mansour Mohamed, Zamalek, Saad, Ct
Ordirary of FIT 20 each Trading Avenne du Japon, lmmeuble Ennouzha, sencemp 1073 - Montplaisir, Tumis
Ordinary of NGN 1 each igeria . Trding 3 Kofo Abayoms Street, Victoria Island, Lagos
Ondinery share without value: Libein Trading Sth Street, Sinkor, Opposite Total flling station,

s Savoye East Mnu Risk Solutions

Ordinary of KIS 100 ench Kenyn Troding Plot Number LR 1870/1/575, 13t floor Enpress Towers, Oﬂﬁuwvﬂd Westlands, post office box mumber 41968, 00100 Nairobi



Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direet underiakings *

Ciroa Savoye Kenyo Insurance Brokers
Gras Savoye Ugenda Inswrance Irokers
Willis Towers Walson (SL) Liited
Gras Savoye Tehad SA
Senegal SA
Gres Savoye Cameroun SA
Chos Savoye Senegal SA
s Savoye Guinee (thu) SA
Gres Sevoye Mali S
Gros Savoye Benin sA
Gros Savoye Burkina SA
Gres Savoye ROCSA
Gres Savoye Niged SA
Gras Savoye Mauritanie - Renm Broking SA
Gras Savoye Congo SA
Gras Savoye Algerie Servioes EURL
Gros Savoye Togo SA
Gras Savaye Centrafrique SA
Gras Savoye Gabon SA
Gros Savoye Cote Dlvoire SA
Wilis Towess Watson Ghana Limited
Gres Sovoye Willis VnemnmSAKL
South fsia Servioes LL
Gros Savoye (mwodu) Insurane Broker Pl
Madngascar SA

BSA
Gras Ssvoye Brokess and Consultants
Wilis Towers Watson Lebanon SAI,

Al Shorou for Reiesurance Broker Co Lid
Gras Savoye Marmakech SARL (Morrosoo)
G Sevoye Koweit LLC

Temeris S/

[ Snw)z Fes

ACIF (iran) in liquidation)

Rahavard [nsur.(in hq\ndalm)

GS Lituanic SA (in iuidation

Gris Savoye Ommeq\mnmle Gn iquidation)

CORRE Partnership LLP - STRIKE OFF’ AV

Percentage of share capital
hetd
39.94%

3669%
97.64%
38.08%

Percentage of share caplial held
34T%
3295%
39.94%
69.89%

85%

Class of share
Ordinary of KIS 100 esch
Ordinay of UGX 10000 cach
Ordinary of SLL 43 500 exch
Ordinary of FCFA 1 000 each
Ordinary of FCFA §:
Ordinary of FCFA 64 000 ench
Ondinary of FCFA 10000 each
Ordinazy of GNF 10000 each
Ordinaxy of FCFA 10000 exch
Ondinaty of FCFA 10000 each
Ordinaay of FCFA 10000 each
Ordireay of CF 10 cach
Oncinaxy of FCFA 10000 cach
Ordinary of MRO 10 000 each
Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 cach
Ondirary of IYZI) § 000 cach
Ondinary of FCFA 10 000 cach
Ondiramy o FCFA 10 000 cach
Ordinaxy of FCFA 10 000 cach
Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 ench
Oxdinary share without vole:
No stare, Peroentage of capital held
o shase, Percentags of copitol bekd
Ondirasy of KFIR 5 000 each
Ordinary of MGA 2 000 esch
Ordinary of MUR 100 each
Odinary of L 10000 each

Ondiny of Q0 | exch
Ordirezy of MA) 100 each
Ordirary of KWD 1000 each
Ordinary share without value
Ondinasy of MAID 100 cach

Clag of share

Ordirary share
Ordinary share
Ondircay share
Ordinary share

LLP o shares

Countey of
incarporation
Kenya

Siem Loone

0G0
Central African Republic
Gabon
vory Coast
Gl
Vietnem
Victram
Cambodia
Madagascar
Mauritiug
Lebanon
Urited Arob Emimtes
Letenon
Imq.
Kuwait
France
Countey of Incorporation
Iran
ran
wenia
Equiterle) Guinea
United Kingdom

Actisity

In tiquidation
in liquidation
Inliguidation
In liquidation

STRIKE OFF FILED

Registered Office / Principal place of business

Plot Number LR 1870/1/575, I e foor Eirpress Towers, O Ringsoad Westlands, post office box marier 41968, 00100 Nairobi
Plot 17/19 Kampola Rood, 3rd Floor Diamond Ceaire, Karopala

39 Liverpool Street, Freetown

‘Averne Idriss Miskine - BP 5620, NDjamena

ou Point E, Rue de Di i lipse, BP 9 Dakar
Imeneuble Wiches, 78 o Claistian Tobie Kuoh, 8P 3014 Dousla - Borarjo
Poit E, Rue de i, BP9 ukr
République Quastier de Conakry

Inencuble Sogefih , Avenus Moussa Travele - Quartier du Fleuve, BiP ES691 llnmk
meable Fagno -1 2éme a - Qurties iomehentin e 360, ot 2385-0 Bltiment - zmmp 01396901, Cotore
Immeuble BICIA 43, ler étaga - Zone C: e - Secteur 5. A
10/13 Avemae Mutombo Katshi, Immeuble Kovali Center , 4éme étoge, Iml a8, Kunh‘s: Gombe
8 Rue du Grand Hitel, BP 1061 Niamey
Averue Moctar Ould Doddah - rue 26013 Tevragh Zeina, NOUAKCHOTT
118 aveme Fayette Tehitembo, Certre Ville, P 1901 Pointe-Noire
S, Rue des pins, Hydre, 16000 Alger
140 boulovard du 13 janvier, BP 2932 Lomt
Rue de la Victoire, BP 3118, Bangyi
Boutevard de I République, Prés [mmeuble *Rénovation”, BP 2148 Libreville
Tmmeuble Trade Center, de éinge, Averue Nogues 01 , 3P 5675 Abidjan 01
Herilage Tower, 15th Floor, West Bridge, 13 Yiyiwn Drive, P.O. Box G242, Accra
Satgon Trode Center #1708 - 37 Ton Dus Thang Strest - Disirct 1, Ho Chi Minh City
¥loor 8, Cenal Purk Offce uiding - 208, Nguyen Tr Sree, Phaum Nga oo Ward Disie 1o € Mirh City
108¢ § Sueet, 1 - Phnom Peth, Cambodia N
Shis, ruc Ravelontsalama - Anisahavols, Immeuble |.cs Rosiers - 26me étage . BP 8618, ANTANANARIVO
Moka Road, Soreze, Pailles
Sodeco Square Certer - Bloc 3, Floor 14 - Actuufiich, P.OBox 175707 MAR MIKHAEL, Beyrouth
Gres Savoye Chlf Insurunee Hrokers, Office No. 403 & 404, 4th flonr, Rklg No.6. Plot No, L3, Mmmsnrua. I Nayn aea, Abu Dhabi, UAL, .0, Box 130 667
Sodeco Square Certer - Bloo I3, Floor 14 + Ackafiich, P.O.ox 17507 MAR MIKHAEL, Hegrou
Nadeem Al Hafidh Building, Dagdhad .
8, rue Elkir Ben Houszza, lmmeuble Tissir, Quarter Youssef Den Tachfine Guéliz - Mamrakech :
Ahmod Jaber Strect, Dar Al Audi, Floor 2, Office No. $312, Kuwait City, Sharq
33134 quai do Dian-Douton, 92800 Putenx
Avemue Alla) Ben Abelish, Espoce Ritab Fes, ler étage bureau 6 Fes
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